NOTICE TO PUBLIC ATTENDEES

Due to the temporary format change of the Hanover City Council meeting we first and foremost
want to ensure that public comments are received and addressed by either the city council or staff.
Please refer to the instructions that can be found on the Hanover City Council Agendas webpage
or on the following page of this packet for how to attend and interact during the meeting.

We feel it is best to email your comments to staff ahead of the meeting, and staff will read aloud
your comments during the meeting. If during the meeting, you would like to address the City
Council, please use the “raise hand” function found in the Zoom Video Conference to request
permission to speak. Should Council desire, you will be unmuted and allowed to speak. This
function will only be available to participants who join via the weblink found in the instructions
on how to attend the meeting. Public body joining the meeting will have their microphone muted
in order to reduce background noise from those in attendance.

If you would like to speak during citizen’s forum please email your comments or questions to
brianh@ci.hanover.mn.us and jackieh@ci.hanover.mn.us. Please include your name, address and
a form of contact information so staff can provide follow-up if needed.



mailto:brianh@ci.hanover.mn.us
mailto:brianh@ci.hanover.mn.us
mailto:jackieh@ci.hanover.mn.us
mailto:jackieh@ci.hanover.mn.us

Hybrid City Council Meeting Instructions
For Public Attendees
City Council Meeting February 2, 2021

PLEASE NOTE, due to COVID-19, this meeting will be conducted in person and via Zoom video
conferencing as allowed under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.021.

o In person attendance will be limited to twenty-three (23) guests present. Priority will be given to
individuals set to speak on agenda items. These individuals would represent land use applicants, etc.
Once seats are full, anyone else who desires to attend the meeting may do so via joining the Zoom
Video Conference.

0 Two options for joining the Zoom Video Conference are as follows:

1. Online by clicking the link below:
0 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88569014560?pwd=UW5MMGphNEpTeGd4aE9PTOh3cloyZz09
o No Zoom account is needed.
o Using your phone, tablet or desktop computer with a microphone and webcam will allow both
the video and microphone connection to occur through Zoom.
o This option is required if you would like to speak during the meeting.

2. Telephone:

0 By using a phone to call into the meeting, you will be limited to only being able to hear the audio
feed of the meeting. This option will not allow you to speak during the meeting. Enter the
numbers below following the prompts when requested.

o Audio Number: 1-312-626-6799

0 Meeting ID: 885 6901 4560
o Participant ID: N/A
0 Passcode: 744586

e Points of information:

o City Council, staff and guests scheduled to speak during the meeting will have their audio controls
fully functioning throughout the whole meeting.

o Public attendees not on the agenda will have their audio muted. This is not to discourage public
comment, but instead to hold an effective meeting. For public comments, it is best for them to be
submitted prior to the start of the meeting. This will include citizen’s forum. Staff will present the
comments on the public’s behalf.

o Should the public want to ask a question during the meeting for a point of clarification, they can use
the raise hand function. The raise hand function is only available when joining via the online option.
You should be able to see a raise hand button in the zoom task bar or by clicking the more button.
Should the board want the opportunity to have an open dialogue with a public attendee, we will
unmute resident’s line and have the discussion.

0 Please email comments to brianh@ci.hanover.mn.us and jackieh@ci.hanover.mn.us

0 The agenda packet and any presentations that will be shown on the screen during the Zoom Meeting
will also be available on our website for download.



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88569014560?pwd=UW5MMGphNEpTeGd4aE9PT0h3c1oyZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88569014560?pwd=UW5MMGphNEpTeGd4aE9PT0h3c1oyZz09
mailto:brianh@ci.hanover.mn.us
mailto:brianh@ci.hanover.mn.us
mailto:jackieh@ci.hanover.mn.us
mailto:jackieh@ci.hanover.mn.us

AGENDA
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 2, 2021

Due to COVID-19, this meeting will be conducted in person and via Zoom Video Conferencing as
allowed under Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.021

MAYOR
CHRIS KAUFFMAN

COUNCIL

KEN WARPULA

JIM ZAJICEK
MARYANN HALLSTEIN
THOMAS DIERBERGER

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Consent Agenda Items:

a. Approve Minutes of January 19, 2021 City Council Work Session Meeting (6)
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (9)

» Claims $ 35,840.89
> Payroll $ 971413
> PIR taxes & Exp $ 3,621.18
> Other Claims $ 2,589.87
» Total Claims $ 51,766.07

Ordinance 2021-01 - Amending Chapter 5 Related to Snowplowing (49)

Res No 02-02-21-05 — Amending Chapter 800, Snowplowing Policy (51)

Res No 02-02-21-06 — Approving Renewal of Consumption and Display Liquor License (58)
Res No 02-02-21-07 — Authorizing Advertisement for Summer Seasonal Position (59)

A -

4. Citizen’s Forum

5. Public Hearings

6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business
a. Concept Plan: Bridgewater Senior Living, Phase 2 (60)
b. Fehn: 15" St NE Developers Agreement & Request for Financial Security Reduction
c. Discussion: DRAFT Fire Capital Interfund Loan Amortization Schedule (68)

8. Reports

9. Adjournment



To: Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council

From: Brian Hagen, City Administrator
Date: January 28, 2021
Re: Review of February 5, 2021 City Council Agenda

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m.
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda.

a. Approve Minutes of January 19, 2021 City Council Work Session Meeting (6)
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (9)

> Claims $ 35,840.89
> Payroll $ 971413
> P/Rtaxes&Exp $ 3,621.18
» Other Claims $ 2589.87

» Total Claims $ 51,766.07
Ordinance 2021-01 — Amending Chapter 5 Related to Snowplowing (49)
Res No 02-02-21-05 — Amending Chapter 800, Snowplowing Policy (51)
Res No 02-02-21-06 — Approving Renewal of Consumption and Display Liquor License (58)
Res No 02-02-21-07 — Authorizing Advertisement for Summer Seasonal Position (59)

S Qoo

4. Citizen’s Forum
5. Public Hearings
6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business
a. Concept Plan: Bridgewater Senior Living, Phase 2 (60)
Enclosed in the packet are memos from the City Planner and City Engineer, as well as a concept
plan showing a second building location and sample exterior finish options. The developer will
also have representatives present to answer any questions.

b. Fehn: 15" St. NE Developers Agreement & Request for Financial Security Reduction
The City holds two forms of financial security related to the 15 St NE improvements required as
part of the Mahler Mine IUP approval. First is a Letter of Credit in the amount of $225,125.36
and second is the City is contributing $100,000 from the gravel tax proceeds collect to be utilized
towards 15" St. NE maintenance. Fehn is requesting payment of the $100,000 and a reduction of
the Letter of Credit to a balance of 125% of the estimated costs for work remaining. The 125%
would equate to $65,937.50. The City Attorney has recommended that the City retain the $100,000
until such time all requirements of the 15" St. NE improvements have been satisfied and that a



Letter of Credit remain at such amount agreed to by the City Engineer. The City Engineer agrees
with the amount of $65,937.50 being sufficient to complete the remaining work. Staff and the
developer will be present to answer any questions from Council.

c. Discussion: DRAFT Fire Capital Interfund Loan Amortization Schedule (68)
Enclosed is a memo outlining the need for an interfund loan due to the purchase of a new fire
engine in cash. This need was discussed by Council at the time of the approval to purchase the
new engine. Also included are sample amortization schedules to be discussed. This schedule
would be used during annual budgeting processes and incorporated into the Fire Department
budget and Fire Service Contract cost calculator.

8. Reports

9. Adjournment



CITY OF HANOVER
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 19, 2021 - DRAFT MINUTES

Call to Order:

Mayor Kauffman called the regular meeting of Tuesday, January 19, 2021 to order at 7:00 p.m. Present
were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Ken Warpula, Jim Zajicek, MaryAnn Hallstein and Tom
Dierberger. Also present were City Administrator Brian Hagen and Public Works Supervisor Jason
Doboszenski. Guests present included City staff and State Representative Eric Lucero.

Unofficial Oaths of Office of Mayor & City Councilmembers

Chris Kauffman, MaryAnn Hallstein and Tom Dierberger had previously completed their Oath’s of Office
prior to the first meeting of their City Council terms. Each member reread their Oath’s and posed for a
photo.

Approval of Agenda:

Kauffman recommended moving the Closed Session for the City Administrator’s Annual Review after
the Consent Agenda.

MOTION by Hallstein to approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Warpula. Motion carried
unanimously.

Consent Agenda:

MOTION by Warpula to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Dierberger.
a. Approve Minutes of January 5, 2021 City Council Meeting
b. Approve Claims as Presented:

» Claims $ 109,319.80
> Payroll $ 35921.67
> P/Rtaxes& Exp. $ 8,860.08
> Other Claims $ 3,038.47
» Total Claims $ 157,140.02

c. Res No 01-19-21-03 — Accepting Donation from Miller Trucking
Motion carried unanimously.

Closed Session: City Administrator Annual Review

Mayor Kauffman closed the meeting at 7:05 p.m. for the purpose of conducting the annual review of the
City Administrator. Present during the closed session were the entire Kauffman, Warpula, Zajicek,
Hallstein, Dierberger and Hagen.

Mayor Kauffman reopened the regular meeting at 7:53 p.m.

State Representative Eric Lucero

Rep. Lucero attended the meeting for the purpose of providing an annual legislative update to the City
Council. He is serving on the Public Safety Committee, Commerce Committee and Capital Investment
Committee. He further outlined his priorities for the upcoming session.

Res No 01-19-21-04 — Approving 2020 Staff Reviews

Kauffman shared some general points he considered important in 2020. He referenced 2020 and the
impact COVID-19 had on City operations. He noted how work loads were reduced, staff received full
pay during the reduced work hours at the onset of the pandemic, the city providing flexibility to employees



to work from home and employees utilizing sick leave in accordance with the Families First Coronavirus
Response Act.

MOTION by Kauffman grant all staff a wage adjustment of 3%, no second was made at this time.

Hagen noted that the City did not have a reduced work load during 2020. Hagen recognized operations
were adjusted, and used the example of Community Hall Rentals. Hagen explained that rentals were
limited due to the pandemic, but that potential renters continued to call often requesting updates on when
the hall would be available to rent or what capacity limitations were in place. Hagen further explained
how staff schedules were adjusted at the onset of the pandemic, but for all but one staff member, the
adjustment was short term. Hagen did recognize the flexibility to work from home, but noted the hours
were not reduced for those individuals and that anyone trying to contact City Hall was able to do so during
normal business hours. Hagen stated the City provided all services in 2020 as a regular year.

Discussion continued related to the financial impacts on residents. Hagen explained that the final budget
and levy had been adopted and certified, therefore the impact has occurred whether staff wage adjustments
occur as proposed in the resolution or as amended by Kauffman’s motion.

Kauffman inquired if anyone would second his motion.

MOTION by Kauffman to approve Res No 01-19-21-04 with an amendment of a 3% wage adjustment
for all staff, seconded by Zajicek. Motion failed 2-3.

Voting Aye - Kauffman, Zajicek

Voting Nay — Warpula, Hallstein, Dierberger

MOTION by Hallstein to approve Res No 01-19-21-04 as proposed, seconded by Warpula. Motion
passed 3-2.

Voting Aye — Warpula, Hallstein, Dierberger

Voting Nay — Kauffman, Zajicek

Snowplowing Ordinance & Policy Review

Hagen outlined the changes made after discussing with the City Attorney. Definitions were added to
identified snow fall and blowing snow. The parking section was amended to add a subparagraph on
restricted parking during snow falls and blowing snow. Hagen did request direction on what amount to
identify within the ordinance before vehicles may be towed. Consensus was one (1) inch or more.

Zajicek recommended expanding the time period to clear snow from sidewalks from 12 hours to 24 hours
after the snow event.

Hagen would make these final changes and bring the ordinance and policy to the February 2, 2021 Council
meeting for formal adoption.

Use of Fire Hall Workout Equipment

Hagen explained there is a request to allow family members of firefighters to use the new fitness
equipment. Hagen did note that the League of Minnesota Cities recommends a waiver form be signed by
anyone intending to use the equipment and that training on proper use of the equipment should occur.
Hagen lastly requested direction on issuing family members access to the Fire Station without the
firefighter present.



Council consensus was to allow use of the equipment to a firefighter’s significant other or children subject
to the children being accompanied by an adult. Furthermore, anyone utilizing the equipment would be
subject to signing a waiver form, as approved by the City Attorney, and be subject to the lost key policy
in order to gain access without the firefighter present.

Discussion: 2021 Goal Setting Session

Hagen noted the City did not hold a goal setting session in 2020. He further recommended a reduced
format be completed in 2021 between Council and staff. This would further benefit new member
Dierberger. Council agreed and suggested holding one or two session during the week in a reduced format.

Reports

Hagen provided an update on the upcoming land use applications for Rivers Edge of Hanover and
Bridgewater Senior Living Facility.

Adjournment

MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 9:28 pm, seconded by Hallstein. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVED BY:

Chris Kauffman, Mayor
ATTEST:

Brian Hagen, City Administrator



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: December 2020

Payments Batch 12-31-20 PAY3 $14,990.04

Refer 3236 CARDMEMBER SRVC (CENTRAL B

Cash Payment E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies Fire Station: Outlets in Weight Room

Invoice 12/23/2020

Cash Payment E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies Plastic Cups

Invoice 1/6/2021

Transaction Date 1/28/2021 Due 2/27/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3231 Communications Link

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi 11 Data Drops at Fire Station
Invoice 1086 1/22/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi Fiber Run Between Dmarc at City Hall and City
Hall's Equipment Rack

Invoice 1086 1/22/2021
Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3230 GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi 8/24/2020 Remote Service: Internet is Down,
Power on SBS Server

Invoice 14511 9/12/2020

Cash Payment G 100-15500 Prepaid Items Trend Micro Anti-Virus 1 Yr Renewal 1/1/2021 -
9/26/2021

Invoice 14575 9/26/2020

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi Trend Micro Anti-Virus 1 Yr Renewal
9/27/2020 - 12/31/2020

Invoice 14575 9/26/2020
Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3227 Northland Securities

Cash Payment E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Servi Annual Continuing Disclosure Filing for Fiscal
Year Ended 12/31/19

Invoice 6475 1/11/2021
Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3229 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER 1099G (25), 1099 MISC (25) and 1096 - 2020
Year End Documents

Invoice 0078198 1/25/2021
Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3232 TOMAR, LLC

Cash Payment E 818-48200-810 Refunds & Reimburseme Refund of Escrow Balance - TOMAR / Astro
Engineering - Site & Building Plan

Invoice Project 208261
Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3226 Witmer Public Safety Group _

Cash Payment E 100-42220-260 Uniforms Probationary Helmet Crescents - Qty 10

Invoice E2031048 1/18/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3234 WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 003210E 2/2/2021

Cash Payment E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi Bill's Superette - Site Plan: December 2020
Invoice 015460-12-0121 1/25/2021 Project 208278

01/28/21 1:05 PM
Page 1

$75.94

$16.89

$92.83

$1,100.00

$200.00

$1,300.00

$75.00

$342.00

$114.00

$531.00

$435.00

$435.00

$43.76

$43.76

$67.50

$67.50

$60.89

$60.89

$1,314.00



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: December 2020

Cash Payment E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 015460-12-0121  1/25/2021
Cash Payment E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 015460-12-0121  1/25/2021
Cash Payment E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 015460-12-0121  1/25/2021
Cash Payment E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 015460-12-0121  1/25/2021

Cash Payment E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 015460-12-0121  1/25/2021

Cash Payment E 828-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 012259-23-0121  1/25/2021
Cash Payment E 603-41950-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 013432-17-0121  1/25/2021

Cash Payment E 829-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 013676-21-0121  1/25/2021
Cash Payment E 818-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 0168388-5-0121  1/25/2021

Cash Payment E 823-41950-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 010287-44-0121 1/25/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021

3228 XCEL ENERGY
E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities

Refer
Cash Payment

Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021
Cash Payment E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021

Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021
Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021
Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021
Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021
Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021
Cash Payment E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 716519936 1/18/2021

Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 716519936
Transaction Date

1/18/2021

1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021

Due 2/26/2021 Cash

Cash

Peak Perspective / Hilltop Coffee - Site &
Building Plan: December 2020

Project 208281
General Engineering: December 2020

Council Meetings: December 2020

GIS Mapping: December 2020

David & AuriAnna Mooers - On Site Building
Variance: December 2020

Project 208264

CRHW 4th Addition - Developers Agreement:
December 2020

2020 MS4 Services: December 2020

JBW Holdings / RiverTown Villas - Developers
Agreement: December 2020

JP Brooks / Rivers Edge of Hanover - Final Plat:
December 2020

Project 208292

CRHW 3rd Addition - Developers Agreement:
December 2020

10100 Total

Ck# 003211E 2/2/2021

Fire Station 12/05/2020 - 01/09/2021

City Hall 12/05/2020 - 01/09/2021

Historical Bridge Lighting 12/06/2020 -
01/07/2021

209 LaBeaux Avenue NE 12/06/2020 -
01/07/2021

Cardinal Circle Park 12/07/2020 - 01/10/2021

1033 Mallard Street NE 12/07/2020 - 01/10/2021

751 LaBeaux Avenue NE 12/07/2020 -
01/10/2021

Public Works Building 12/06/2020 - 01/07/2021

11234 River Road NE / Downtown Parking Lot
12/07/2020 - 01/09/2021

10100 Total

01/28/21 1:05 PM
Page 2

$182.50

$1,058.50

$80.00

$226.00

$336.00

$529.50

$4,548.50

$1,568.00

$766.50

$105.00

$10,714.50

$369.77

$719.73

$42.75

$35.77

$15.42

$11.54

$92.96

$448.83

$7.79

$1,744.56

10



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: December 2020

Fund Summary

01/28/21 1:05 PM
Page 3

10100 Cash
100 GENERAL FUND $5,572.54
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $4,548.50
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $2,666.50
823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $105.00
828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $529.50
829 RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AGRMT $1,568.00

$14,990.04
Pre-Written Checks $12,459.06
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $2,530.98

Total $14,990.04

11



HANOVER 01/28/21 1:45 PM

Page 1
*Check Summary Register©
Batch: 12-31-20 PAY3
Name Check Date Check Amt
10100 Cash
3210e WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 2/2/2021 $10,714.50 Bill's Superette - Site Plan: December 2020
3211e XCEL ENERGY 2/2/2021 $1,744.56 Fire Station 12/05/2020 - 01/09/2021
35505 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 2/2/2021 $92.83 Fire Station: Outlets in Weight Room
35506 Communications Link 2/2/2021 $1,300.00 11 Data Drops at Fire Station
35507 Guidance Point Technologies 2/2/2021 $531.00 8/24/2020 Remote Service: Internet is Down, P
35508 Northland Securities, Inc. 2/2/2021 $435.00 Annual Continuing Disclosure Filing for Fiscal
35509 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 2/2/2021 $43.76 1099G (25), 1099 MISC (25) and 1096 - 2020
35510 TOMAR, LLC 2/2/2021 $67.50 Refund of Escrow Balance - TOMAR / Astro En
35511 Witmer Public Safety Group 2/2/2021 $60.89 Probationary Helmet Crescents - Qty 10
Total Checks $14,990.04

FILTER: ((JAct Year]="2020' and [period] in (12))) and (Source in ('12-31-20 PAY3"))



i 701 XENIA AVENUE §
tOSUITE 300

i
i MINNEAPOLIS, MN WSb
! 55418

January 25, 2021

Mr. Brian Hagen

City of Hanover

11250 5™ Street NE

Hanover, MN 55341

Re: December 2020 Invoices

Dear Mr. Hagen:

Enclosed please find a list of the current invoices for professional engineering services during the month
of December for the City of Hanover.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 651-286-8465.
Sincerely,
WSB & Associates, Inc.

Justin Messner
Principal

Enclosures

nf

Building a legacy — your legacy.

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com
Data\A i roject Budgel Tracking Sheet & MemoHanoveriHanover - Sum Letter Form.docx 13




SM

VA

\H 7 osviror -~ $ siglo] jeuyd
uepg ‘ueBey, 0020006 Aunow 0050l $ SEIOYIIN '40i8jaid | 000-L8Z040-Y | UORIPPY PIC 15OM SIBISH 18ARY MOID -ONVH
uepg ‘ueey 105°691'S  § Apmon i0s'99L SRIOUIN “9iS18ud .| 000-88910- 48AOUEH Jo 86p3 si9A1Y - ONVH
uepg ‘uebeH sLivzy$ Aunon | 00°895") $ _SRIOUIIN 8isisid 000-9L9€10-Y _ SEIIIA UMOL JOARY - ONVH!
| uepg ‘usbey 05952€L § Ayinoy . 05°8¥s'Y $ SE|OUDIN ‘ejsiesd| 000-ZEVELOM — ... S80IMBS YSW - ONVH
ueyg ‘uebey osievy. §  AumoH @ esezs  $ _ SRIOUIIN 191S181d | 000-6SZZLO-Y _uonippY Uiy 1sem SjuBlen Jeary M0.D - ONVH
uepg ‘ueBey 0speS'LE  § Knoy i00Z6L'E  $ SB{OYDIN ‘JISi8Id 000-09¥5L0-4 seojaseg Bupeaujbug |eIeusD 0Z0Z - ONVH.
JemMoiAeY | WmueWWoD polg adA1 ea3 ®dj0Au| 1eBeuEp #loig owep 100foid.

2910Au] JUBJ1D air waung welosd gsm

0202/TE/ZT - 020Z/T/TT pouad ay; 104

Bunjoea] Jabpng jo9foid

oot

14



701 XENIA AVENUE §
SUITE 300

MINNEAPOLIS, MN WSb
55416

City of Hanover January 25, 2021

Attn: Brian Hagen Project/nvoice:  R-01 5460;000/- 12 -0\l
11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Justin Messner

Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager:  Nicholas Preisler

2020 General Engineering Services
Professional Services from December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020

Phase 001 General Engineering Services
Project Management i )‘6
I - (2
Hours Rate Amount l|6)"€0U 3 %WMH
Preisler, Nicholas 12/1/2020 75 146.00 109.50 §-% 0
ROW Permit review - 11039 Lamont (CenterPoint) e#* §18- 4145
Preisler, Nicholas 12/1/2020 .50 146.00 73.00 - Zl >
270 Liberty Dr new home permit - revised survey review i5C. Y's
Preisier, Nicholas 120172020 250 14600 36500 Ly ENYCT e
Bill's Superette traffic study prelim review. & discussion with Planner, 5 o1
(City Administraitor prof- 596>
Preisler, Nicholas 12/2/2020 75 146.00 109.50
Vehicle noise law signs, options for enforcing street tracking
eisler, Nicholas j a 125 (146,00 182.50' Y( soed ¥ Wﬂ!
Hilitop revised plans - prel ; Cus :h" n Wi -r";‘.;"-"_l-‘ )
Preisler, Nicholas ' 12/4/2020 1.00  146.00 146.00

ROW Permit review - 9919 Jordan Ave (Century Link)

Preisler, Nicholas 12/812020 1.25 146.00 182.50
. 9761 Jordan Ave - final grade as built w/ site visit
Preisier, Nicholas 12/9/2020 1.28 146.00 182.50
9810 Jordan Ave new home permit engineering review
Preisler, Nicholas 12/9/2020 .50 146.00 73.00 &} e .,
10831 Ginseng ROW permit - culvert replacement S '415160
Preisler, Nicho/as 12/10/2020) 100 146:00 146000 _# § -t s
{Bill's Siperatte traffic study review. & comment. gsei? .
Preisler, Nicholas 1211112020 125 14600 aszs0 (150 7 aet
" Bill's Siperette traffic stuidy feview & comment v EM) A
Preisler; Nicholas 12/16/2020. - 325 14600 474,50 e Sye>t
Bill's Superette detailed traffic study review. yro
Preisler, Nicholas 12/16/2020 25 146.00 36.50 # ;oﬁjﬂ
9790 Jordan Ave new home permit - revised survey review ]
Preisler, Nicholas 12/16/2020 .25 146.00 36.50 Pf ”)”
9796 Jordan Ave new home permit - revised survey review
(Preister, Nicholas 121812020 100 146.00) 146:00
Bil'sSuperette mieting withCity, County, & Developet
Preisler, Nicholas 12/28/2020 .75 146.00 109.50

15



Project R-015460-000 HANO - 2020 General Engineering Services Invoice 12
10781 Settlers Lane new home building permit review n @(\aﬁ,
Totals 17.50 2,555.00 0/615
Total Labor 2, 555 0
068 50
Total this Task $2 555 00
. Council Meetings & B )
Unit Billing ﬁ 100 Lt 1450 - 30%
Meetings/Council Meetings ($40) Enﬁmuf - Eney m(,n“n0> ¢¢43
12/31/2020 2.0 Meetings @ 40.00 80.00
Total Units 80.00 80 00
Total this Task $80 00
GIS Mapping
g* \00 - 11850 - 0%
wneee —» Emb\'nzum tees Hours Rate Amount
alllpm Michael /912020 1.00 89.00 89.00
Created Project Location Map
Pittman, Bryan 12/10/2020 1.00 137.00 137.00
Request from Veolia for sewer and water mileages and counts.
Totals 2.00 226.00
Total Labor 226.00

Total this Task

Environmental Compliance Inspections

Dawid & Pueshanae Mosecs = On Site ?aw'\c\g\tg Vacrente

Hours Amount
Guell, Benjamin 12/1/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
500 Kadler Ave Reports
Guell, Benjamin 12/7/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
500 Kadler ESC Inspection & Report
Guelt, Benjamin 12/8/2020 25 84.00 21.00
500 Kadler ESC Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/14/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
500 Kadler ESC Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/15/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
500 Kadler ESC Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/21/2020 1.00 84.00 84.00
500 Kadler, 15th St NE, and 11039 Lamont ESC Inspection
Guell, Benjamin 12/22/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
500 Kadler and 15th St NE ESC Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/28/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
500 Kadler ESC inspection & report
Guell, Benjamin 12/29/2020 25 84.00 21.00
500 Kadler ESC inspection & report
Totals 4.00 336.00
Total Labor

Total this Task

£X 919- 41450 - 310
N)ise. Estiows
7 Engine”

L7 Onec

V(U‘:.SW‘«S.

Project ¥ 405204

336 00

¢ $336. 00 __f_j;

Page 2

16



Project R-015460-000 HANO - 2020 General Engineering Services Invoice 12
Total this Phase $3,197.00
Total this Invoice $3,197.00

Billings to Date

Labor
Units
Totals

Current
3,117.00
80.00
3,197.00

Prior
33,987.50
400.00
34,387.50

Total
37,104.50
480.00
37,584.50

Page 3

17



701 XENIA AVENUE S

SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN WSb
55416

City of Hanover January 25, 2021

Attn: Brian Hagen Project/lnvoice:  R-012259-000 - 23 - (11|

11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Justin Messner

Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager:  Nicholas Preisler

- Crow River Helghts West 4th Addition

- DN(,\G\)KS Ao cemend-

o December 31. 20

Phase 002 Construction Services
Project Management

Hours Rate Amount
Preisler, Nicholas 12/9/2020 .75 146.00 109.50
Review outstanding erosion control concerns
Totals 75 109.50
Total Labor 109.50
Total this Task $109.50
Erosion Control Site Inspections
Hours Rate Amount
Guell, Benjamin 12/1/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
NPDES Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/7/2020 75 84.00 63.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/8/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/14/2020 .75 84.00 63.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/15/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
NPDES Iinspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/18/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
Report correspondence
Guell, Benjamin 12/21/2020 .75 84.00 63.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/22/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
NPDES inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/28/2020 75 84.00 63.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin . 12/29/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Totals 5.00 420.00
Total Labor 420.00

Total this Task $420.00

18



Project R-012259-000 HANO - Crow River Heights West 4th Addit Invoice 23
Total this Phase $529.50
Total this Invoice ~ $52950

Billings to Date

Labor
Totals

Current Prior Total
529.50 73,962.00 74,491.50
529.50 73,962.00 74,491.50

£¥ $2%- 1950- %\

g

CRN P AL Dewel. A&jﬂ\‘.

Ly Ef\S\“le

Y Ofnee Vol Sves.

Page 2

19



701 XENIA AVENUE §

SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN WS
55416
City of Hanover January 25, 2021
Attn: Brian Hagen Project/invoice:  R-01 3432900/- 17 - 019\
11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Justin Messner
Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager.  Nicholas Preisler
M&4 Services
T ional Services fr b 2020 to December 31. 20
Phase 002 2020 MS4 Services

Inspections, Inspection Training and MS4

Hours Rate Amount

Guell, Benjamin 12/1/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
Annual Meeting Prep

Guell, Benjamin 12/2i2020 1.75 84.00 147.00
Annual Meeting prep, 11039 Lamont Issue research

Guell, Benjamin 12/7/2020 3.00 84.00 252.00
Hanover Outfall & Pond Inspections

Guell, Benjamin 12/8/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
Outfall and pond inspection reports

Guell, Benjamin 12/11/2020 4.50 84.00 378.00
Outfall and pond inspection and reports

Guell, Benjamin 12/12/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
Ouftfall and pond inspection and reports

Guell, Benjamin 12/14/2020 1.00 84.00 84.00
MS4 permit reissuance meeting prep/outfall inspections

Guell, Benjamin 12/16/2020 25 84.00 21.00
Permit reissuance meeting prep

Guell, Benjamin 12/16/2020 1.75 84.00 147.00
MS4 Permit Reissuance meeting and preparation

Guell, Benjamin 12/21/2020 3.00 84.00 252.00
Ouitfall, pond, and facility inspections & reports

Guell, Benjamin 12/22/2020 1.00 84.00 84.00
Qutfall, pond, and facility inspections & reports

Guell, Benjamin 12/28/2020 2.50 84.00 210.00
Outfall & pond inspections

Guell, Benjamin 12/29/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
Outfall & pond inspections

Meade, Adam 12/2/2020 8.00 84.00 672.00
MS4 outfall & pond inspections.

Meade, Adam - 12/4/2020 8.00 84.00 '672.00
MS4 Outfall & Pond Inspections.

Meade, Adam 12/16/2020 5.50 84.00 462.00
MS4 - Outfall & Pond Inspections

Meade, Adam 12/28/2020 6.50 84.00 546.00

MS4 Pond & Outfall Inspections.

20



Project R-013432-000 HANO - MS4 Services Invoice 17
Preisler, Nicholas 12/9/2020 1.00 146.00 146.00
Pond & outfall inspection coordination
Preisler, Nicholas 12/15/2020 75 146.00 109.50
Coordination
Preisler, Nicholas 12/23/2020 1.50 146.00 219.00
Project management
Totals 51.75 4,548.50
Total Labor 4,548.50
Total this Task $4,548.50
Total this Phase $4,548.50
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 4,548.50 4,812.50 9,361.00 =
Totals 4,548.50 4,812.50 9,361.00 = =
Total this Invoice /___$4,548.50
\h__,___——- _‘i.'-'_’.-:-.

g ¥ g haso-50
Stoem Watec ent. fund

L ’Z‘n%\‘ neec

L Onec Prok. Sves.

Page 2

21



701 XENIA AVENUE 8§

SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN WS
55416
City of Hanover January 25, 2021
Attn: Brian Hagen Project/Invoice:  R-013676- -21. 612\
11250 5th Street NE Reviewed by: Justin Messnher
Hanover, MN 55341 Project Manager:  Nicholas Preisler
River Town Villas D(V&\O\)z(ﬁ Psglcwma\‘l"
Professional Services from December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
Phase 001 Preliminary Plat

Project Management

Hours Rate Amount
Preisler, Nicholas 12/1/2020 1.50 146.00 219.00
Street sign blade shop drawing review & coordination with Safety
Signs
Preister, Nicholas 12/3/2020 2.25 146.00 328.50
Review sanitary televising report
Totals 3.75 547.50
Total Labor 547.50
Total this Task $547.50
Total this Phase $547.50
Phase 002 Construction
Project Management
Hours Rate Amount
Harrington, Jean 12/17/2020 .25 110.00 27.50
Project Management
Preisler, Nicholas 12/7/2020 1.25 146.00 182.50
City engineer end of season site review
Preisler, Nicholas 12/22/2020 1.26 146.00 182.50
Escrow P&P site verification
Preisler, Nicholas 12/23/2020 2.00 146.00 292.00
Escrow P&P reduction application #1 - review & letter of
recommendation
Totals 475 684.50
Total Labor 684.50
Total this Task $684.50
Erosion Control Site Inspections
Hours Rate Amount
Guell, Benjamin 12/1/2020 .50 84.00 42.00

22



Project R-013676-000 HANO - River Town Villas Invoice 21
NPDES Report
Guell, Benjamin 12712020 75 84.00 63.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/8/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/14/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/15/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/21/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/22/2020 .25 84.00 21.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/28/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/29/2020 .50 84.00 42.00
NPDES Inspection & Report
Totals 4.00 336.00
Total Labor 336.00
Total this Task $336.00
Total this Phase $1,020.50
Total this Invoice [ $1,568.00 ¥ /

Billings to Date

Current Prior Total
Labor 1,568.00 40,903.75 42,471.75
Totals 1,568.00 40,903.75 42.471.75

£* 809 - 41450-50

Prive Town \itas Devel. Pt@w\%.

L'7 EY\S\ neel

= Mnee Vook. Sves.

>

y 5 —

Page 2

23



701 XENIA AVENUE §
SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55416

City of Hanover
Attn: Brian Hagen
11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341

January 25, 2021

Project/Invoice:
Reviewed by:
Project Manager:

T u— i TN E

WSD

R-016838-000-5 - (12,

Justin Messner
Nicholas Preisler

Pro&ssiongl Sgrviges from December 1. 2020 to December 31. 2020
Phase 002 Final Plat

Project Management

Preisler, Nicholas

Hours

12/8/2020 2.00

Rate Amount
292.00

146.00

Respond to Develoepr inquiries & provide developer with subdivision
ordinance & standard specs/details

Preisler, Nicholas

12/15/2020 3.26

146.00

Meeting with developer, investigate 100-yr event & EOF's for the
interior of the development

Totals 5.25
Total Labor
Billings to Date
Current Prior
Labor 766.50 4,403.00
Totals 766.50 4,403.00

c¥ §18 -41450-310

Miese. Estrow>

L= E'nob\"(\le«t”/~

Ly pner Prof. Sves,

766.50

Total this Task

Total this Phase

Total this Invoice
Total

5,169.50
5,169.50

474.50

766.50
$766.50

$766.50

o Ty

/_s76650

————

Virjeer * 032474

24



701 XENIA AVENUE S
SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
55416

City of Hanover
Attn: Brian Hagen
11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341

[ Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition

January 25, 2021
Project/Invoice:
Reviewed by:
Project Manager:

Developecs Aobuammjf

Justin Messner

- Professional Services from December 1, 2020 to December 31. 2020

Nicholas Preisler

WSD

R-010287-000- 44 ~(12.|

Phase 002 Construction
Construction Observation
Guell, Benjamin 12/7/2020

NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin
NPDES Inspection & Report

Guell, Benjamin 12/21/2020
NPDES Inspection & Report
Guell, Benjamin 12/22/2020

NPDES Inspection & Report
Totals
Total Labor

Billings to Date

Labor
Totals

12/8/2020

Current
105.00
105.00

Hours Rate Amount
.50 84.00 42.00
.25 84.00 21.00
.25 84.00 21.00
.25 84.00 21.00
1.25 105.00
105.00
Total this Task $105.00
Total this Phase $105.00
Total this Invoice " $105.00
'\Eﬂ.___:__ "
Prior Total
89,902.00 90,007.00
89,902.00 90,007.00

¥ §2%-41950 -%10
LW 2cd Pd. Devel. P:@wﬁ.

Ly Eh@x‘ neel

Ly Otner Prof. Sves,

25

|
/



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:03 PM
Page 1
Cash Balances
December 2020
Begin GL Debits GL Credits
Fund Month Month Month Balance
100 GENERAL FUND $568,328.06 $608,683.55 $179,402.61 $997,609.00
107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $27,738.94 $350.00 $0.00 $28,088.94
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $65,393.93 $22,966.45 $750.00 $87,610.38
205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $197,663.06 $2,457.85 $0.00 $200,120.91
311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND -$6,477.28 $21,819.00 $0.00 $15,341.72
312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $18,401.05 $1,321.34 $0.00 $19,722.39
314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $413,433.51 $84,403.72 $0.00 $497,837.23
315 2016A GO CIP BOND $53,215.44 $54,255.00 $0.00 $107,470.44
401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $746,842.75 $4,466.91 $0.00 $751,309.66
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $108,560.77 $12,500.00 $0.00 $121,060.77
403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $407,417.17 $20,352.88 $741,915.00 -$314,144.95
404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $180,215.17 $0.00 $28,265.56 $151,949.61
406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $18,351.20 $0.00 $0.00 $18,351.20
407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $12,119.05 $3,136.56 $5,645.82 $9,609.79
409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $108,839.96 $0.00 $0.00 $108,839.96
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $38,209.74 $25,000.00 $0.00 $63,209.74
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $386,929.32 $137,500.00 $0.00 $524,429.32
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $1,052,181.02 $23,480.33 $32,923.79 $1,042,737.56
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $359,795.86 $52,517.22 $106,129.16 $306,183.92
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $203,184.55 $4,199.22 $6,593.94  $200,789.83
611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $241,064.34 $577.06 $0.00 $241,641.40
612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $2,267,162.32 $14,304.95 $0.00 $2,281,467.27
613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $717,107.01 $0.00 $110.20 $716,996.81
701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $37,131.74 $0.00 $0.00 $37,131.74
702 CSAH 19 CEMETERY $4,550.00 $750.00 $0.00 $5,300.00
810 BUILDING PERMITS ESCROW FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $56,123.53 $8,000.00 $0.00 $64,123.53
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $56,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $64,000.00
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $36,500.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $40,500.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $98,194.29 $7,887.85 $14,147.38 $91,934.76
820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,854.45 $0.00 $0.00 $3,854.45
823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $11,708.69 $0.00 $525.00 $11,183.69
825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $39,471.94 $0.00 $2,640.25 $36,831.69
829 RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AGRMT $50,063.44 $0.00 $19,702.00 $30,361.44
830 FEHN COMP 15TH ST DEVEL AGRMT $17,522.21 $0.00 $5,762.25 $11,759.96
900 INTEREST $16,809.37 $1,448.36 $0.00 $18,257.73

26



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:03 PM

Page 2
Cash Balances
December 2020
Begin GL Debits GL Credits
Fund Month Month Month Balance

$8,613,606.60  $1,124,378.25  $1,144,512.96 $8,593,471.89

27



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:04 PM

Page 1
Revenue Budget Report - General Fund ’

Source
Alt December 2020 2020 YTD 2020 YTD %YTD
Code Account Descr 2020 Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $447,684.37 $1,003,770.71 $1,010,873.00 $7,102.29 99.30%
TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $52,202.00  $104,404.00 $104,404.00 $0.00 100.00%
TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $10,621.24 $15,000.00 $4,378.76 70.81%
Source Alt Code TAXES $499,886.37 $1,118,795.95 $1,130,277.00 $11,481.05 98.98%
SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $4,467.80 $0.00 -$4,467.80 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue -$50.00 $3,443.06 $11,000.00 $7,556.94 31.30%
SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $25.00 $1,075.00 $600.00 -$475.00 179.17%
SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees -$100.00 $7,262.00 $3,000.00 -$4,262.00  242.07%
SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $3.25 $7.00 $50.00 $43.00 14.00%
SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $610.00 $0.00 -$610.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $21,204.38  $108,233.96 $107,573.00 -$660.96  100.61%
SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $5,035.68 $6,000.00 $964.32 83.93%
SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $1,973.76 $2,500.00 $526.24 78.95%
SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code SERVICE $21,082.63  $132,108.26 $130,723.00 -$1,385.26  101.06%
MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00  $288,914.06 $100.00 -$288,814.06 88914.06%
MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $11,821.03 $0.00 -$11,821.03 0.00%
MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $1,757.01 $0.00 -$1,757.01 0.00%
MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $2,250.54 $400.00 -$1,850.54  562.64%
MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $3,107.00 $3,107.00 $0.00 -$3,107.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $2,821.94 $9,000.00 $6,178.06 31.35%
MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $58.11 $3,730.53 $0.00 -$3,730.53 0.00%
MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code MISC $3,165.11  $314,402.11 $9,500.00 -$304,902.11 3309.50%
LICPERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $6,920.00 $6,870.00 -$50.00  100.73%
LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $375.00 $3,885.00 $1,000.00 -$2,885.00 388.50%
LICPERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $19,480.90  $178,057.98 $100,000.00 -$78,057.98  178.06%
LICPERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $8.00 $32.00 $50.00 $18.00 64.00%
Source Alt Code LIC PERM $19,863.90  $190,394.98 $110,420.00 -$79,974.98  172.43%
INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $5,806.00 $0.00 -$5,806.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $62,916.50  $125,833.00 $124,773.00 -$1,060.00  100.85%
INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $768.90 $1,545.20 $1,000.00 -$545.20  154.52%
INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $43,833.81 $39,000.00 -$4,833.81  112.39%
INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $6,507.73 $5,500.00 -$1,007.73  118.32%
INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code INTGOVT $63,685.40  $183,525.74 $170,612.00 -$12,913.74  107.57%
FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $169.98 $3,182.02 $3,000.00 -$182.02  106.07%
Source Alt Code FINES $169.98 $3,182.02 $3,000.00 -$182.02  106.07%
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND $607,853.39 $1,942,409.06 $1,554,532.00 -$387,877.06 124.95%

28



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:04 PM

Page 2
Revenue Budget Report - General Fund
Source
Alt December 2020 2020 YTD 2020 YTD %YTD
Code Account Descr 2020 Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance Budget

$607,853.39 $1,942,409.06 $1,554,532.00 -$387,877.06 124.95%

29



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:04 PM
Page 1
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
December
Dept 2020 2020 2020 YTD 2020 YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
Dept 41110 Council
COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $4,465.00 $9,410.75 $13,000.00 $3,589.25 72.39%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $276.83 $575.98 $806.00 $230.02 71.46%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $64.74 $134.70 $189.00 $54.30 71.27%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $550.00 $2,000.00 $1,450.00 27.50%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $5,547.68 $7,500.00 $1,952.32 73.97%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $271.04 $2,000.00 $1,728.96 13.55%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $53.69 $24,662.64 $20,000.00 -$4,662.64 123.31%
Dept 41110 Council $4,860.26 $41,152.79 $45,495.00 $4,342.21 90.46%
Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $2,940.00 $2,940.00 $5,000.00 $2,060.00 58.80%
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions $2,940.00 $2,940.00 $5,700.00 $2,760.00 51.58%
Dept 41400 City Administrator
CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $6,307.70 $79,488.69 $78,668.00 -$820.69 101.04%
CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $473.08 $6,135.89 $5,900.00 -$235.89 104.00%
CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $388.89 $5,043.75 $4,877.00 -$166.75 103.42%
CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $90.95 $1,179.51 $1,141.00 -$38.51 103.38%
CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $57.29 $701.97 $674.00 -$27.97 104.15%
CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $646.32 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $0.00 100.00%
CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $725.00 $1,500.00 $775.00 48.33%
CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $165.00 $200.00 $35.00 82.50%
Dept 41400 City Administrator $7,964.23  $101,839.81 $101,360.00 -$479.81 100.47%
Dept 41410 Elections
ELECTION  E 100-41410-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $3,188.50 $13,500.00 $10,311.50 23.62%
ELECTION E 100-41410-122 FICA $0.00 $172.76 $837.00 $664.24 20.64%
ELECTION E 100-41410-123 Medicare $0.00 $40.42 $196.00 $155.58 20.62%
ELECTION E 100-41410-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION  E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $960.09 $8,675.19 $5,000.00 -$3,675.19 173.50%
ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $99.92 $4,412.45 $5,000.00 $587.55 88.25%
ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $61.76 $200.00 $138.24 30.88%
ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $400.00 $1,601.60 $1,200.00 -$401.60 133.47%
ELECTION E 100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $2,201.88 $0.00 -$2,201.88  0.00%
Dept 41410 Elections $1,460.01 $20,354.56 $25,933.00 $5,578.44 78.49%
Dept 41430 Clerical Staff
CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $3,846.30 $48,355.61 $49,926.00 $1,570.39 96.85%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $288.47 $3,737.23 $3,744.00 $6.77 99.82%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $236.29 $3,060.99 $3,095.00 $34.01 98.90%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $55.26 $715.94 $724.00 $8.06 98.89%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $38.22 $484.98 $456.00 -$28.98 106.36%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $646.32 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $0.00 100.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $45.00 $100.00 $55.00 45.00%
Dept 41430 Clerical Staff $5,110.86 $64,799.75 $66,945.00 $2,145.25 96.80%
Dept 41435 Staff Expenses
STAFFEXP  E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 100.00%
STAFFEXP  E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $227.78 $500.00 $272.22  45.59%



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:04 PM

Page 2
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
December

Dept 2020 2020 2020 YTD 2020 YTD  %YTD

Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget

STAFFEXP  E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $27.71 $119.72 $2,000.00 $1,880.28  5.99%
Dept 41435 Staff Expenses $327.71 $647.50 $2,800.00 $2,152.50 23.13%
Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $4,434.16 $55,866.08 $57,920.00 $2,053.92 96.45%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $332.56 $4,318.19 $4,344.00 $25.81 99.41%

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $274.92 $3,569.75 $3,591.00 $21.25 99.41%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $64.30 $834.91 $840.00 $5.09 99.39%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $43.78 $553.74 $527.00 -$26.74 105.07%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $595.76 $8,344.40 $8,400.00 $55.60 99.34%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $196.90 $250.00 $53.10 78.76%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $435.00 $435.00 $0.00 -$435.00  0.00%
Dept 41530 Accounting $6,180.48 $74,118.97 $76,872.00 $2,753.03 96.42%
Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING  E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $22,150.00 $22,000.00 -$150.00 100.68%
Dept 41540 Auditing $0.00 $22,150.00 $22,000.00 -$150.00 100.68%
Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $8,054.96 $23,207.06 $23,000.00 -$207.06 100.90%
Dept 41550 Assessing $8,054.96 $23,207.06 $23,000.00 -$207.06 100.90%
Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE  E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $590.94 $3,666.38 $3,500.00 -$166.38 104.75%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $40.88 $131.88 $200.00 $68.12 65.94%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $2,439.82 $13,708.76 $8,000.00 -$5,708.76 171.36%

PURCHASE  E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $3,606.36 $4,500.00 $893.64 80.14%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $266.78 $1,857.92 $2,500.00 $642.08 74.32%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
Dept 41570 Purchasing $3,514.47 $22,971.30 $21,700.00 -$1,271.30 105.86%
Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER  E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $2,795.26 $14,128.93 $6,000.00 -$8,128.93 235.48%
Dept 41600 Computer $2,795.26 $14,128.93 $6,000.00 -$8,128.93 235.48%
Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY  E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $2,224.74  $14,025.85 $20,000.00 $5,974.15 70.13%
Dept 41610 City Attorney $2,224.74  $14,025.85 $20,000.00 $5,974.15 70.13%
Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $2,520.00 $20,134.00 $20,000.00 -$134.00 100.67%
Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning $2,520.00 $20,134.00 $20,000.00 -$134.00 100.67%
Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $409.49 $1,802.87 $3,000.00 $1,197.13 60.10%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $67.70 $4,784.35 $6,000.00 $1,215.65 79.74%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $775.00 $550.00 -$225.00 140.91%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $214.24 $4,004.12 $7,500.00 $3,495.88 53.39%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-321 Telephone $816.79 $5,236.50 $6,400.00 $1,163.50 81.82%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $272.25 $400.00 $127.75 68.06%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $2,009.00 $9,597.73 $9,000.00 -$597.73 106.64%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $877.20 $2,940.47 $5,000.00 $2,059.53 58.81%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $269.85 $3,255.39 $3,000.00 -$255.39 108.51%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $767.65 $4,000.00 $3,232.35 19.19%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $1,537.36 $49,493.04 $2,000.00 -$47,493.04 474.6%%

GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:04 PM

Page 3
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
December

Dept 2020 2020 2020 YTD 2020 YTD  %YTD

Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant $6,201.63 $82,929.37 $46,850.00 -$36,079.37 177.01%
Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER  E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $6,514.50 $23,395.50 $15,000.00 -$8,395.50 155.97%
Dept 41950 Engineer $6,514.50  $23,395.50 $15,000.00 -$8,395.50 155.97%
Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $14,413.10 $13,000.00 -$1,413.10 110.87%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $25,652.62 $25,000.00 -$652.62 102.61%
Dept 41960 Insurance $0.00 $40,065.72 $38,000.00 -$2,065.72 105.44%
Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $494.80 $300.00 -$194.80 164.93%

LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $42.50 $200.00 $157.50 21.25%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $14.63 $211.27 $2,000.00 $1,788.73 10.56%

LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%
Dept 41970 Legal Publications $14.63 $748.57 $2,750.00 $2,001.43 27.22%
Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)

PUBSAFTY E 100-42000-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00  0.00%
Dept 42000 Public Safety (GENERAL) $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 -$20.00  0.00%
Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF  E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $21,092.00 $84,368.00 $84,368.00 $0.00 100.00%
Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff $21,092.00 $84,368.00 $84,368.00 $0.00 100.00%
Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $10,258.09 $117,072.71 $114,558.00 -$2,514.71 102.20%
Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff $10,258.09 $117,072.71 $114,558.00 -$2,514.71 102.20%
Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $20,030.61 $70,600.00 $50,569.39 28.37%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $2,824.86 $4,377.00 $1,552.14 64.54%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $660.69 $1,024.00 $363.31 64.52%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $10,219.30 $9,000.00 -$1,219.30 113.55%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $221.32 $350.00 $128.68 63.23%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $576.50 $5,915.00 $4,000.00 -$1,915.00 147.88%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $25.00 $2,201.00 $1,000.00 -$1,201.00 220.10%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $3,639.87 $5,000.00 $1,360.13 72.80%
Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration $601.50 $45,712.65 $95,651.00 $49,938.35 47.79%
Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $193.04 $89,924.87 $11,500.00 -$78,424.87 781.96%

FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $465.00 $2,629.59 $1,500.00 -$1,129.59 175.31%

FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $44.53 $1,000.00 $955.47  4.45%

FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $2,207.40 $51,798.60 $28,500.00 -$23,298.60 181.75%

FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $115.90 $5,541.40 $5,000.00 -$541.40 110.83%
Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment $2,981.34 $149,938.99 $47,500.00 -$102,438.99 315.66%
Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $572.05 $6,415.06 $7,500.00 $1,084.94 85.53%

FIRETRNG  E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $20.00 $3,689.28 $3,380.00 -$309.28 109.15%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training $592.05 $10,104.34 $12,380.00 $2,275.66 81.62%

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles 32
FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $7.48 $1,385.96 $3,000.00 $1,614.04 46.20%



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:04 PM

Page 4
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
December
Dept 2020 2020 2020 YTD 2020 YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,857.31 $6,795.26 $9,000.00 $2,204.74 75.50%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $42.99 $1,000.00 $957.01  4.30%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $395.62 $42,711.41 $7,800.00 -$34,911.41 547.58%
Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles $2,260.41 $50,935.62 $20,800.00 -$30,135.62 244.88%
Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $173.61 $173.61 $800.00 $626.39 21.70%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $9.50 $3,139.78 $7,500.00 $4,360.22 41.86%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $146.76 $1,202.53 $1,000.00 -$202.53 120.25%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $897.95 $3,922.93 $4,500.00 $577.07 87.18%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $565.78 $2,081.28 $3,500.00 $1,418.72 59.47%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $5,273.55 $10,711.04 $0.00 -$10,711.04  0.00%
Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs $7,067.15 $21,231.17 $17,300.00 -$3,931.17 122.72%
Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributio $0.00 $47,833.81 $39,000.00 -$8,833.81 122.65%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $6,048.00 $12,096.00 $12,096.00 $0.00 100.00%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $6,250.00 $6,250.00 $0.00 100.00%
Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association $6,048.00 $66,179.81 $57,346.00 -$8,833.81 115.40%
Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $13,020.97 $47,274.70 $40,000.00 -$7,274.70 118.19%
Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin $13,020.97 $47,274.70 $40,000.00 -$7,274.70 118.19%
Dept 42700 Animal Control
ANIMCTRL  E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%
Dept 42700 Animal Control $0.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $750.00 25.00%
Dept 42800 Cemetery
CEMETERY  E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Dept 42800 Cemetery $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $11,932.72  $143,713.55 $146,116.00 $2,402.45 98.36%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $6,504.22 $28,360.00 $21,855.78 22.93%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $894.96 $11,109.20 $12,834.00 $1,724.80 86.56%
PUBWRKS  E 100-43000-122 FICA $721.51 $9,419.58 $11,775.00 $2,355.42 80.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $168.72 $2,202.95 $2,892.00 $689.05 76.17%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $118.79 $1,429.53 $1,548.00 $118.47 92.35%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $2,235.71 $27,576.09 $32,400.00 $4,823.91 85.11%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $10.22 $3,032.95 $3,500.00 $467.05 86.66%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $1,775.31 $5,461.75 $12,000.00 $6,538.25 45.51%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $1,105.62 $5,550.00 $7,500.00 $1,950.00 74.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $1,214.19 $12,085.80 $12,000.00 -$85.80 100.72%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $652.28 $1,465.14 $1,500.00 $34.86 97.68%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $2,593.02 $7,190.48 $10,000.00 $2,809.52 71.90%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $695.20 $2,010.07 $3,000.00 $989.93 67.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $1,250.00 $7,907.28 $7,500.00 -$407.28 105.43%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $571.46 $5,210.73 $4,200.00 -$1,010.73 124.07%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $134.75 $200.00 $65.25 67.38%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $1,193.70 $4,921.16 $4,000.00 -$921.16 123.03%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $1,356.36 $4,430.91 $7,000.00 $2,569.09 63.30%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $785.98 $0.00 -$785.98 O.%&%



HANOVER 01/28/21 2:04 PM

Page 5
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
December

Dept 2020 2020 2020 YTD 2020 YID  %YTD

Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL) $28,489.77  $262,142.12 $310,325.00 $48,182.88 84.47%
Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS  E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $1,121.37 $20,814.05 $50,000.00 $29,185.95 41.63%
Dept 43121 Paved Streets $1,121.37 $20,814.05 $50,000.00 $29,185.95 41.63%
Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS  E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $1,130.00 $6,734.54 $15,000.00 $8,265.46 44.90%
Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets $1,130.00 $6,734.54 $15,000.00 $8,265.46 44.90%

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal
SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $10,619.50 $12,977.20 $20,000.00 $7,022.80 64.89%

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal $10,619.50 $12,977.20 $20,000.00 $7,022.80 64.89%
Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $4,558.92 $26,622.73 $25,000.00 -$1,622.73 106.49%
Dept 43160 Street Lighting $4,558.92 $26,622.73 $25,000.00 -$1,622.73 106.49%
Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $3,437.21 $3,000.00 -$437.21 114.57%
Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal $0.00 $3,437.21 $3,000.00 -$437.21 114.57%
Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $7,221.50 $42,922.75 $44,000.00 $1,077.25 97.55%
Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse $7,221.50 $42,922.75 $44,000.00 $1,077.25 97.55%
Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER  E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $6,822.33 $9,100.00 $2,277.67 74.97%
Dept 45186 Senior Center $0.00 $6,822.33 $9,100.00 $2,277.67 74.97%
Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $1,435.16 $2,000.00 $564.84 71.76%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $9,369.91 $6,000.00 -$3,369.91 156.17%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $2,934.17 $8,000.00 $5,065.83 36.68%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $333.63 $1,945.41 $2,200.00 $254.59 88.43%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $102.43 $0.00 -$102.43  0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $394.15 $10,209.88 $8,000.00 -$2,209.88 127.62%
Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL) $727.78 $25,996.96 $26,200.00 $203.04 99.23%
Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $10,466.23 $11,600.00 $1,133.77 90.23%
Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL) $0.00 $10,466.23 $11,600.00 $1,133.77 90.23%
Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF  E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $4,796.94 $9,000.00 $4,203.06 53.30%
Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds $0.00 $4,796.94 $9,000.00 $4,203.06 53.30%
Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS  E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Dept 49360 Transfers Out $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND $178,474.09 $1,586,430.73 $1,554,533.00 -$31,897.73 102.05%

34



HANOVER

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

Dept
Abbrev

Account Descr

December
2020 2020 2020 YTD
Amt YTD Amt Budget

01/28/21 2:04 PM
Page 6

2020 YTD  %YTD
Balance  Budget

$178,474.09 $1,586,430.73 $1,554,533.00

-$31,897.73 102.05%

35



Payments Batch

Refer

HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

02-02-21 Claim $20,850.

3220 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS

Cash Payment
Invoice 45368

Transaction Date

Refer

E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials
1/15/2021

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3223 AMERICAN PRESSURE INC.

Cash Payment
Invoice 118647

Transaction Date

Refer

85

30" x 30" Stop Signs - Qty 4

Cash 10100 Total

E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Ranger 11: Wand Swivel

1/21/2021

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3213 BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE

Cash Payment
Invoice 1743389
Cash Payment
Invoice 1743358

Transaction Date

E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels

1/13/2021
E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
1/13/2021
1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

Refer 3233 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

Cash Payment E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies
Invoice 83922481 1/20/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021
Refer 3235 COMCAST

Cash Payment E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice 1/18/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021

Refer
Cash Payment
Invoice

Transaction Date

Refer

3214 DIR ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING EN

E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3218 GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE

Cash Payment

Invoice 14962
Cash Payment

Invoice 14967
Cash Payment

Invoice 14968
Cash Payment

Invoice 15009
Cash Payment

Invoice 15036
Transaction Date

Refer

E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/16/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/16/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/16/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/25/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/26/2021

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3221 LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO

Cash Payment

Invoice 03-809620

E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
1/25/2021

Cash 10100 Total

Gasoline: Refill of 167.7 Gallons on 1/13/2021

Diesel: Refill of 145.7 Gallons on 1/13/2021

Cash 10100 Total
Lg Nitrile Gloves
Cash 10100 Total

PW: Digital Voice & Internet - February 2021

Cash 10100 Total
Renewal of Consumption & Display Permit
Cash 10100 Total

1/4/2021 On-Site Service: Internet Outage,
Contact Comcast for Onsite Visit

City Hall: Advanced Gateway Security Suite
Bundle for TZ300 Series - 1 Year

Public Works: Advanced Gateway Security
Suite Bundle for TZ300 Series - 1 Year

Replibit: Daily Backup of Servers to Local
Device and Cloud - January 2021

DNS Hosting Plan Renewal for
ci.hanover.mn.us - 1 Year

Cash 10100 Total

Bobcat & Toolcat: Extra Fittings

01/28/21 1:02 PM
Page 1

$119.80

$119.80

$48.00

$48.00

$347.97

$311.65

$659.62

$49.41

$49.41

$230.84

$230.84

$250.00

$250.00

$150.00

$545.00

$545.00

$120.00

$25.00

$1,385.00

$225.30

36



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3216 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Ck# 003209E 2/2/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Contract Base Rate Charge for 01/20/2021 -
02/19/2021

Invoice INV8356293 1/18/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Contract Overage Charge for 07/20/2020 -
01/19/2021

Invoice INV8356293 1/18/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3219 MENARDS - BUFFALO

Cash Payment E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures Electrical Outlets for AV Room in Hall
Invoice 33963 1/12/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3212 QUILL CORPORATION Ck# 003208E 2/2/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER Clear Acrylic Sign: T. Dierberger - Council
Invoice 14024915 1/22/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3210 RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 003206E 2/2/2021

Cash Payment E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa Recycling - January 2021 - 1,115 Carts
Invoice 1/19/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa General Trash - City Hall - February 2021
Invoice 1/19/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa General Trash - Fire Station - February 2021
Invoice 1/19/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3222 RDO EQUIPMENT CO. _
Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Wood Chipper: Spring
Invoice P2904214 1/21/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3238 SAFETY TRAIN, INC. _

Cash Payment E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction 2021 Safety Training

Invoice

Transaction Date 1/28/2021 Due 2/27/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3224 Trick My Truck

Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Ford V-Plow: Pivot Pin, Ram Assembly
Invoice 27768 1/19/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3217 VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA

Cash Payment E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi Sewer Services - February 2021
Invoice 90268619 1/15/2021
Cash Payment E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi Water Services - February 2021
Invoice 90268619 1/15/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3237 VISA - BANKWEST _

Cash Payment E 100-43000-260 Uniforms B. Desens: Bibs

Invoice 5404 12/23/2020

01/28/21 1:02 PM
Page 2

$225.30

$176.05

$1,034.49

$1,210.54

$16.36

$16.36

$9.49

$9.49

$3,668.35

$254.22

$34.47

$3,957.04

$7.38

$7.38

$1,500.00

$1,500.00

$520.20

$520.20

$5,262.00

$3,749.00

$9,011.00

$89.99

37



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 146523024-001  12/23/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 146512308-001  12/22/2020

Cash Payment E 100-41940-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00159770 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00159770 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 37752217 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice INV59236329 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 147156544-001 12/28/2020

Cash Payment E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 300001677 12/30/2020

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 147152747-001  12/28/2020

Cash Payment E 100-43000-260 Uniforms

Invoice 340449 1/6/2020

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice EO600DASWK 1/13/2021
Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice EO600DA9WJ 1/13/2021
Cash Payment E 100-43000-260 Uniforms
Invoice 2695143 1/13/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice EO600DAIDS 1/13/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures

Invoice 0868256 1/14/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/8/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/8/2021

Transaction Date 1/28/2021 Due 2/27/2021 Cash

Refer

Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 35028545413 1/20/2021
Cash Payment E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 35028545413 1/20/2021

Cash Payment E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 35028545413 1/20/2021

Manila Folders, Highlighters, Sharpie Markers,
Expanding File Pockets, Color Card Stock

3" D-Ring Binders, Graphic Art Tape

City Hall Phone Services - 6 Lines -
12/23/2020 - 1/22/2021

Public Works Phone Services - 2 Lines -
12/23/2020 - 1/22/2021

Domain Renewal for Hanovermn.org - 5 Year
Term

Zoom Video Communications 12/24/2020 -
01/23/2021

11" x 17" Paper - Qty 2 Cases

B. Hagen: Economic Development Assoc. of
MN Membership for 2021

Return 2 Cases of 11" x 17" Paper

B. Desens: Tuff Toe for Work Boots

Office 365 Business Software 1/06/2021 -
2/05/2021

Microsoft Teams - 3 Users 12/13/2020 -
01/12/2021

Ice Rink Gloves

Microsoft Online Exchange: 27 E-Mail Accounts
1/10/2021 - 2/09/2021

Hall: Projector Screen & Bluetooth Adapter

Credit for Tax on Zoom Invoice

Credit for Tax on Zoom Invoice

10100

3211 WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV  Ck# 003207E 2/2/2021

EagleView Park - 3 Light Poles

PW Building: Fire Panel Monitoring 03/31/2021

PW Building: Fire Alarm Testing / Inspection
03/31/2021

Total

01/28/21 1:02 PM
Page 3

$95.79

$31.09

$233.84

$78.83

$64.95

$59.04

$240.48

$295.00

-$195.08

$34.49

$8.25

$60.00

$49.45

$108.00

$212.58

-$4.05

-$4.05

$1,458.60

$56.67

$27.95

$18.95

38



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100

Refer 3215 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE _
Cash Payment E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi City Hall: Medical Supplies
Invoice 54104259 1/20/2021

Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies Public Works: Medical Supplies
Invoice 54104259 1/20/2021
Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100

Fund Summary

01/28/21 1:02 PM

Page 4
Total $103.57

$54.75

$33.95
Total $88.70

10100 Cash
100 GENERAL FUND $11,544.85
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $295.00
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $3,749.00
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $5,262.00
$20,850.85
Pre-Written Checks $5,280.64
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $15,570.21
Total $20,850.85

39



HANOVER 01/28/21 1:51 PM

Page 1
*Check Summary Register©
Batch: 02-02-21 Claim
Name Check Date Check Amt
10100 Cash
3206e Randy's Environmental Services 2/2/2021 $3,957.04 Recycling - January 2021 - 1,115 Carts
3207e Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric 2/2/2021 $103.57 EagleView Park - 3 Light Poles
3208e QUILL CORPORATION 2/2/2021 $9.49 Clear Acrylic Sign: T. Dierberger - Council
3209 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 2/2/2021 $1,210.54 Contract Base Rate Charge for 01/20/2021 - 0
35512 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHIC 2/2/2021 $119.80 30" x 30" Stop Signs - Qty 4
35513 AMERICAN PRESSURE INC. 2/2/2021 $48.00 Ranger 11: Wand Swivel
35514 BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE 2/2/2021 $659.62 Gasoline: Refill of 167.7 Gallons on 1/13/2021
35515 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 2/2/2021 $49.41 Lg Nitrile Gloves
35516 COMCAST 2/2/2021 $230.84 PW: Digital Voice & Internet - February 2021
35517 DIR ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING E 2/2/2021 $250.00 Renewal of Consumption & Display Permit
35518 Guidance Point Technologies 2/2/2021 $1,385.00 1/4/2021 On-Site Service: Internet Outage, Co
35519 LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO 2/2/2021 $225.30 Bobcat & Toolcat: Extra Fittings
35520 MENARDS - BUFFALO 2/2/2021 $16.36 Electrical Outlets for AV Room in Hall
35521 RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 2/2/2021 $7.38 Wood Chipper: Spring
35522 SAFETY TRAIN, INC. 2/2/2021 $1,500.00 2021 Safety Training
35523 Trick My Truck 2/2/2021 $520.20 Ford V-Plow: Pivot Pin, Ram Assembly
35524 Veolia Water North America 2/2/2021 $9,011.00 Sewer Services - February 2021
35525 VISA 2/2/2021 $1,458.60 Zoom Video Communications 12/24/2020 - 01/
35526 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE 2/2/2021 $88.70 City Hall: Medical Supplies
Total Checks $20,850.85

FILTER: ((JAct Year]="2021" and [period] in (2))) and (Source in ('02-02-21 Claim"))



HANOVER 01/28/21 1:56 PM
Page 1
Cash Balances
February 2021
Begin GL Debits GL Credits
Fund Month Month Month Balance
100 GENERAL FUND $918,466.36 $203.18 $11,748.03 $906,921.51
107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $28,408.94 $0.00 $0.00 $28,408.94
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $87,610.38 $0.00 $295.00 $87,315.38
205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $200,329.24 $0.00 $0.00 $200,329.24
311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $15,341.72 $0.00 $0.00 $15,341.72
312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $19,722.39 $0.00 $0.00 $19,722.39
314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $497,837.23 $0.00 $0.00 $497,837.23
315 2016A GO CIP BOND $23,299.19 $0.00 $0.00 $23,299.19
401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $751,309.66 $0.00 $0.00 $751,309.66
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $121,060.77 $0.00 $0.00 $121,060.77
403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND -$314,144.95 $0.00 $0.00 -$314,144.95
404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $151,949.61 $0.00 $0.00 $151,949.61
406 GAMBLING PROCEEDS $18,351.20 $0.00 $0.00 $18,351.20
407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $9,609.79 $0.00 $0.00 $9,609.79
409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $108,839.96 $0.00 $0.00 $108,839.96
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $63,209.74 $0.00 $0.00 $63,209.74
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $524,429.32 $0.00 $0.00 $524,429.32
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $1,052,883.78 $0.00 $3,749.00 $1,049,134.78
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $340,606.55 $0.00 $5,262.00 $335,344.55
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $204,196.40 $0.00 $0.00 $204,196.40
611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $241,641.40 $0.00 $0.00 $241,641.40
612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $2,281,467.27 $0.00 $0.00 $2,281,467.27
613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $716,996.81 $0.00 $0.00 $716,996.81
701 RIVER ROAD CEMETERY $37,131.74 $0.00 $0.00 $37,131.74
702 CSAH 19 CEMETERY $5,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,300.00
810 BUILDING PERMITS ESCROW FUND $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $64,123.53 $0.00 $0.00 $64,123.53
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $64,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,000.00
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $40,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,500.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $91,934.76 $0.00 $0.00 $91,934.76
820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,854.45 $0.00 $0.00 $3,854.45
823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $11,183.69 $0.00 $0.00 $11,183.69
825 CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PLAT/PUD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
826 CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
827 HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY PLAT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
828 CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AGRMT $36,831.69 $0.00 $0.00 $36,831.69
829 RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AGRMT $30,361.44 $0.00 $0.00 $30,361.44
830 FEHN COMP 15TH ST DEVEL AGRMT $11,759.96 $0.00 $0.00 $11,759.96
900 INTEREST $18,257.73 $0.00 $0.00 $18,257.73

41



HANOVER 01/28/21 1:56 PM

Page 2
Cash Balances
February 2021
Begin GL Debits GL Credits
Fund Month Month Month Balance

$8,488,661.75 $203.18 $21,054.03 $8,467,810.90

42



HANOVER 01/28/21 1:59 PM
Page 1
Revenue Budget Report - General Fund

Source
Alt February 2021 2021 YTD 2021 YTD %YTD
Code Account Descr 2021 Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $0.00 $1,011,808.00 $1,011,808.00 0.00%
TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $111,227.00  $111,227.00 0.00%
TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code TAXES $0.00 $0.00 $1,138,035.00 $1,138,035.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $50.00 $600.00 $550.00 8.33%
SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $50.00 $3,000.00 $2,950.00 1.67%
SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $635.00 $0.00 -$635.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $0.00 $108,206.00  $108,206.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code SERVICE $0.00 $735.00 $137,356.00  $136,621.00 0.54%
MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code MISC $0.00 $0.00 $11,100.00 $11,100.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $0.00 $6,870.00 $6,870.00 0.00%
LICPERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
LICPERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $8,592.84 $100,000.00 $91,407.16 8.59%
LICPERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LICPERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code LIC PERM $0.00 $10,092.84 $109,420.00 $99,327.16 9.22%
INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $126,192.00  $126,192.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $41,000.00 $41,000.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code INTGOVT $0.00 $0.00 $174,031.00  $174,031.00 0.00%
FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
Source Alt Code FINES $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND $0.00 $10,827.84 $1,572,942.00 $1,562,114.16 0.69%

43



HANOVER 01/28/21 1:59 PM

Page 2
Revenue Budget Report - General Fund
Source
Alt February 2021 2021 YTD 2021 YTD %YTD
Code Account Descr 2021 Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance Budget

$0.00 $10,827.84 $1,572,942.00 $1,562,114.16 0.69%

44



Payments Batch

Refer

HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

02-02-21 Claim $20,850.

3220 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS

Cash Payment
Invoice 45368

Transaction Date

Refer

E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials
1/15/2021

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3223 AMERICAN PRESSURE INC.

Cash Payment
Invoice 118647

Transaction Date

Refer

85

30" x 30" Stop Signs - Qty 4

Cash 10100 Total

E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Ranger 11: Wand Swivel

1/21/2021

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3213 BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE

Cash Payment
Invoice 1743389
Cash Payment
Invoice 1743358

Transaction Date

E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels

1/13/2021
E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
1/13/2021
1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

Refer 3233 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

Cash Payment E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies
Invoice 83922481 1/20/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021
Refer 3235 COMCAST

Cash Payment E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice 1/18/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021

Refer
Cash Payment
Invoice

Transaction Date

Refer

3214 DIR ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING EN

E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3218 GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE

Cash Payment

Invoice 14962
Cash Payment

Invoice 14967
Cash Payment

Invoice 14968
Cash Payment

Invoice 15009
Cash Payment

Invoice 15036
Transaction Date

Refer

E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/16/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/16/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/16/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/25/2021
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

1/26/2021

1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021

3221 LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO

Cash Payment

Invoice 03-809620

E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
1/25/2021

Cash 10100 Total

Gasoline: Refill of 167.7 Gallons on 1/13/2021

Diesel: Refill of 145.7 Gallons on 1/13/2021

Cash 10100 Total
Lg Nitrile Gloves
Cash 10100 Total

PW: Digital Voice & Internet - February 2021

Cash 10100 Total
Renewal of Consumption & Display Permit
Cash 10100 Total

1/4/2021 On-Site Service: Internet Outage,
Contact Comcast for Onsite Visit

City Hall: Advanced Gateway Security Suite
Bundle for TZ300 Series - 1 Year

Public Works: Advanced Gateway Security
Suite Bundle for TZ300 Series - 1 Year

Replibit: Daily Backup of Servers to Local
Device and Cloud - January 2021

DNS Hosting Plan Renewal for
ci.hanover.mn.us - 1 Year

Cash 10100 Total

Bobcat & Toolcat: Extra Fittings

01/28/21 1:02 PM
Page 1

$119.80

$119.80

$48.00

$48.00

$347.97

$311.65

$659.62

$49.41

$49.41

$230.84

$230.84

$250.00

$250.00

$150.00

$545.00

$545.00

$120.00

$25.00

$1,385.00

$225.30

45



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3216 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Ck# 003209E 2/2/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Contract Base Rate Charge for 01/20/2021 -
02/19/2021

Invoice INV8356293 1/18/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Contract Overage Charge for 07/20/2020 -
01/19/2021

Invoice INV8356293 1/18/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3219 MENARDS - BUFFALO

Cash Payment E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures Electrical Outlets for AV Room in Hall
Invoice 33963 1/12/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3212 QUILL CORPORATION Ck# 003208E 2/2/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER Clear Acrylic Sign: T. Dierberger - Council
Invoice 14024915 1/22/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3210 RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 003206E 2/2/2021

Cash Payment E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa Recycling - January 2021 - 1,115 Carts
Invoice 1/19/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa General Trash - City Hall - February 2021
Invoice 1/19/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposa General Trash - Fire Station - February 2021
Invoice 1/19/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3222 RDO EQUIPMENT CO. _
Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Wood Chipper: Spring
Invoice P2904214 1/21/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3238 SAFETY TRAIN, INC. _

Cash Payment E 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction 2021 Safety Training

Invoice

Transaction Date 1/28/2021 Due 2/27/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3224 Trick My Truck

Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE Ford V-Plow: Pivot Pin, Ram Assembly
Invoice 27768 1/19/2021

Transaction Date 1/27/2021 Due 2/26/2021 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 3217 VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA

Cash Payment E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi Sewer Services - February 2021
Invoice 90268619 1/15/2021
Cash Payment E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi Water Services - February 2021
Invoice 90268619 1/15/2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 3237 VISA - BANKWEST _

Cash Payment E 100-43000-260 Uniforms B. Desens: Bibs

Invoice 5404 12/23/2020

01/28/21 1:02 PM
Page 2

$225.30

$176.05

$1,034.49

$1,210.54

$16.36

$16.36

$9.49

$9.49

$3,668.35

$254.22

$34.47

$3,957.04

$7.38

$7.38

$1,500.00

$1,500.00

$520.20

$520.20

$5,262.00

$3,749.00

$9,011.00

$89.99

46



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER

Invoice 146523024-001  12/23/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 146512308-001  12/22/2020

Cash Payment E 100-41940-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00159770 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-43000-321 Telephone

Invoice INV00159770 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 37752217 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice INV59236329 12/24/2020
Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 147156544-001 12/28/2020

Cash Payment E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 300001677 12/30/2020

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 147152747-001  12/28/2020

Cash Payment E 100-43000-260 Uniforms

Invoice 340449 1/6/2020

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice EO600DASWK 1/13/2021
Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice EO600DA9WJ 1/13/2021
Cash Payment E 100-43000-260 Uniforms
Invoice 2695143 1/13/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice EO600DAIDS 1/13/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures

Invoice 0868256 1/14/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/8/2021

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1/8/2021

Transaction Date 1/28/2021 Due 2/27/2021 Cash

Refer

Cash Payment E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities

Invoice 35028545413 1/20/2021
Cash Payment E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 35028545413 1/20/2021

Cash Payment E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 35028545413 1/20/2021

Manila Folders, Highlighters, Sharpie Markers,
Expanding File Pockets, Color Card Stock

3" D-Ring Binders, Graphic Art Tape

City Hall Phone Services - 6 Lines -
12/23/2020 - 1/22/2021

Public Works Phone Services - 2 Lines -
12/23/2020 - 1/22/2021

Domain Renewal for Hanovermn.org - 5 Year
Term

Zoom Video Communications 12/24/2020 -
01/23/2021

11" x 17" Paper - Qty 2 Cases

B. Hagen: Economic Development Assoc. of
MN Membership for 2021

Return 2 Cases of 11" x 17" Paper

B. Desens: Tuff Toe for Work Boots

Office 365 Business Software 1/06/2021 -
2/05/2021

Microsoft Teams - 3 Users 12/13/2020 -
01/12/2021

Ice Rink Gloves

Microsoft Online Exchange: 27 E-Mail Accounts
1/10/2021 - 2/09/2021

Hall: Projector Screen & Bluetooth Adapter

Credit for Tax on Zoom Invoice

Credit for Tax on Zoom Invoice

10100

3211 WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV  Ck# 003207E 2/2/2021

EagleView Park - 3 Light Poles

PW Building: Fire Panel Monitoring 03/31/2021

PW Building: Fire Alarm Testing / Inspection
03/31/2021

Total

01/28/21 1:02 PM
Page 3

$95.79

$31.09

$233.84

$78.83

$64.95

$59.04

$240.48

$295.00

-$195.08

$34.49

$8.25

$60.00

$49.45

$108.00

$212.58

-$4.05

-$4.05

$1,458.60

$56.67

$27.95

$18.95

47



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: February 2021

Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100

Refer 3215 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE _
Cash Payment E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi City Hall: Medical Supplies
Invoice 54104259 1/20/2021

Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies Public Works: Medical Supplies
Invoice 54104259 1/20/2021
Transaction Date 1/26/2021 Due 2/25/2021 Cash 10100

Fund Summary

01/28/21 1:02 PM

Page 4
Total $103.57

$54.75

$33.95
Total $88.70

10100 Cash
100 GENERAL FUND $11,544.85
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $295.00
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $3,749.00
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $5,262.00
$20,850.85
Pre-Written Checks $5,280.64
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $15,570.21
Total $20,850.85

48



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5 OF THE HANOVER CITY CODE

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HANOVER ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. SEC. 5.01 Definitions is amended as follows:

Except as otherwise defined in the City Code, or where the context clearly indicates a contrary intent, the
words and terms defined in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 169, shall be applicable to this chapter.

Snowfall. Any accumulation of one (1) inch of snow on a street when snow is falling or has fallen for the
previous twenty-four hours.

Blowing Snow. Any accumulation of one (1) inch of snow on a street when snow is blowing or has been
blowing for the previous twenty-four hours.

Street. The entire width of the dedicated or acquired right-of-way of any street within the City.

Section 2. SEC. 5.03 is amended as follows:

SEC. 5.03 TRAFFEIC AND PARKING CONTROL

D. Overnight Parking. It is unlawful to park or leave standing any vehicle on any street between the
hours of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. every day from November 1 of each year to April 1 of the year
next following.

E. Restricted Parking During Snowfall & Blowing Snow. No person shall park or leave a motorized
vehicle on any street within the City during or after a Snowfall or Blowing Snow until the snow
has been cleared from curb to curb. The City has adopted a Snowplowing Policy. Violators of this
Ordinance or Snowplowing Policy may be ticketed or have their vehicle towed.

Section 3. SEC. 5.04 is amended as follows:

SEC.5.04 ICE AND SNOW ON PUBLIC SIDEWALKS

A. Ice and Snow Nuisance. All snow and ice remaining upon public sidewalks is hereby declared to
constitute a public nuisance and shall be abated by the owner or tenant of the abutting private
property within twenty-four (24) hours after such snow or ice has ceased to be deposited.

B. City to Remove Snow and Ice. The City may cause to be removed from all public sidewalks,
beginning twenty-four (24) hours after snow or ice has ceased to fall, all snow or ice which may
be discovered thereon, and it shall keep a record of the cost of such removal and the private
property adjacent to which such accumulations were found and removed.

49



Section 4. SEC. 5.06, A. Obstructions is amended as follows:

SEC. 5.06 OBSTRUCTIONS IN STREET

A Obstructions. It is a misdemeanor for any person to place, deposit, display, offer for sale or permit
any fence, barrier, or other obstructions upon, over, across or under any street or public right-of-
way without first having obtained a written permit from the City Council, and then only in
compliance in all respects with the terms and conditions of such permit, and taking precautionary
measures for the protection of the public. An electrical cord or device of any kind is hereby
included, but not by way of limitation, within the definition of an obstruction.

Obstructions include plowing, pushing or blowing snow out onto or across the street.
Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect after adoption and publication in summary form
in the official newspaper of the City of Hanover in accordance with applicable law. Staff is directed to
prepare a summary form of the ordinance.

Adopted by the Hanover City Council this___ day of February, 2021.

CITY OF HANOVER

Chris Kauffman, Mayor
ATTEST:

Brian Hagen, City Clerk

50



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO 02-02-21-05
APPROVING AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 800, CITY SNOWPLOWING POLICY

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2021-01 amended regulations related to parking restrictions and snow removal
during snow events; and

WHEREAS, attached is Chapter 800 of the City Policies related to snowplowing providing updates to
coincide with the ordinance amendment.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota,
hereby approves the attached City Policy, Chapter 800 as amended.

Adopted by the City Council this 2" day of February, 2021.
APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Chris Kauffman, Mayor

Brian Hagen, City Administrator

51



Chapter 800 — Snowplowing Policy

CITY OF HANOVER

WRIGHT / HENNEPIN COUNTIES

STATE OF MINNESOTA

SNOWPLOWING POLICY

AMENDED BY:
Res No 02-02-21-XX

800-1

52



Chapter 800 — Snowplowing Policy

Table of Contents
LI L0 Vo T ST ORRSTSSN 800-1
TaADIE OF CONTENTS......eieiieiiectiee ettt e bt b e ere e b e e ae st e sbe e b 800-2
800.01 INEFOTUCTION ...t 800-3
800.02 (@] 0T =11 o] 4 OSSR UPURTRR 800-3
800.03 Suspension of PIowing OPerations...........cccceivereeeeseesesieeseeseeseeseseeseesaens 800-3
800.04 LEVEL OF SEIVICE ...t 800-3
800.05 PIOW ROULES = PTIOMTIES ...t 800-4
800.06 Parking RESIICHIONS .....ccviiiieiieie et 800-4
800.07 SNOW STOTAQE ...veeineeie ettt ettt bbbttt e st et e e e nnr e e e e 800-4
800.08 STABWAIKS ...ttt 800-5
800.09 TS o bbb 800-5
800.10 Property DAmEage .........eoiiiiiiiiie e 800-5
800.11 Responsibility 0f RESIAENTS.........ccveiieiiieceee e 800-6
800.12 (OF0] 0] o] F= U 1] <O UPTURTRR 800-6
800-2

53



Chapter 800 — Snowplowing Policy

800.01 INTRODUCTION

The City of Hanover believes it is in the best interest of the residents for the city to assume basic
responsibility for control of snow and ice on city streets. Reasonable ice and snow control is
necessary for routine travel and emergency services. The city will provide such control in a safe
and cost effective manner, keeping in mind safety, budget, personnel, and environmental concerns.
The city will use city employees, equipment, and/or private contractors to provide this service.

800.02 OPERATIONS
The Public Works Supervisor, as appointed by the City Council, along with City staff shall

determine when snow and ice control operations shall begin. Criteria for commencing operations
are as follows:

A. Snow accumulation with continual snowfall;

B. Drifting of snow that causes problems for travel;

C. Icing and/or freezing rains affecting travel; and

D. Time of snowfall in relationship to heavy use of streets.

Snowplowing operations will be conducted at a time determined which allows effective and
efficient removal of snow and ice from the roadways. Public safety will be a factor in determining
the best time to conduct snowplowing operations.

800.03  SUSPENSION OF PLOWING OPERATIONS

Snow and ice control operations will be conducted only when weather conditions do not endanger
the safety of city employees and equipment. Factors that may delay snow and ice control
operations include: severe cold, significant winds, and limited visibility. Operations may also be
terminated as deemed necessary to allow personnel adequate time for rest.

800.04 LEVEL OF SERVICE

The intent of this policy is to provide safe winter driving conditions appropriate for the type of
travel necessary on City streets. The level of service described herein shall be considered a
guideline with the understanding that immediately after a storm, the level of service provided may
be less than described and may vary in the City depending on storm conditions and other
circumstances.

Streets shall be plowed and/or salted/sanded to allow intersections and curves to be as safe as
conditions allow. The city will use sand, salt, and other chemicals when there are hazardous ice
or slippery conditions. The city is concerned about the effect of such chemicals on the
environment and will limit its use for that reason.

During light to normal snowfall, streets shall be plowed to their full width as soon after the initial

pass as possible. During heavier snowfalls, the streets shall be widened as the storm intensity

lessens. After the storm passes, clean-up operations shall begin to clear intersections and snow
800-3

54



Chapter 800 — Snowplowing Policy

storage areas along corners and road right-of-ways. It is the City’s intent to complete the initial
plowing and widening operations within twenty four (24) hours of cessation of the storm. It is the
City’s intent that cleanup operations be completed within twenty four (24) hours for light snow
fall and within seventy two (72) hours for heavy snowfalls. Extreme weather conditions (i.e.
blizzards/high winds, ice/rain, or other unusual weather events) may require additional time to
complete operations.

800.05 PLOW ROUTES - PRIORITIES

The City has classified city streets based on the street function, traffic volume and importance to
the safety and welfare of the community.

A First Priority: Major collector roads and Hanover Fire Hall;

B. Second Priority: Streets providing access to commercial businesses and high
density neighborhoods, as well as the City Hall parking lot;

C. Third Priority: Low volume residential streets and opening cul-de-sacs;

D. Fourth Priority: Other City parking lots, curb-to-curb snow removal, clean-up of

cul-de-sacs; and
E. Fifth Priority: Recreational Trails

Depending on weather conditions, roads with steep hills and curves shall be placed at a higher
priority to ensure the safety of the public.

800.06  PARKING RESTRICTIONS

On-street parking is not compatible with efficient snow plowing operations. The City of Hanover
does have an overnight parking and restricted parking during snowfall & blowing snow ordinance
which will be enforced.

SEC. 5.03 D. “It is unlawful to park or leave standing any vehicle on any street between the hours
of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. every day from November 1 to April 1 of the following year.

SEC. 5.03 E. “No person shall park or leave a motorized vehicle on any street within the City
during or after a Snowfall or Blowing Snow until the snow has been cleared from curb to curb.”

Violators of this ordinance will be ticketed and/or towed at the discretion of snowplow operators
or the sheriff department.

800.07  SNOW STORAGE

Ongoing snow and ice control efforts require the use of City owned right-of-ways and easements
for storage of plowed snow. Depending on the volume of snow, storage within the right-of-way
could create sight obstruction at intersections because it is impossible financially and practically
to remove all snow from intersection corners.

800-4

55



Chapter 800 — Snowplowing Policy

800.08  SIDEWALKS

The City will maintain the public sidewalks that are not abutting private property. If the sidewalk
abuts private property it shall be the owners or tenants responsibility to remove such snow and/or
ice within twenty-four (24) hours after such snow and/or ice has ceased to be deposited. (See
Section 5.04 of the Hanover City Code) Violators of this ordinance will receive an Administrative
Penalty citation.

800.09  TRAILS
The City annually budgets a sum of money for winter maintenance of public trails. Taking into
consideration the financial and personnel resources available to the City, it is the policy of the City
to remove snow and ice from the most frequently used trails in accordance with the standards set
forth in this section.

The following standards are adopted for providing winter maintenance to designated trails:

A. The designated trails are normally plowed when the measured snowfall depth
exceeds two inches;

B. Snow removal should commence approximately twenty four (24) hours from the
end of any snowfall with an accumulated depth exceeding two inches;

C. The designated trails should be cleared as thoroughly as possible but need not be
cleared of all ice and snow, nor need they be maintained to bare pavement;

D. Chemical agents and sand should not be used in the snow removal process; and

E. Snow removal should normally be done by City of Hanover employees or its
agents.

800.10 PROPERTY DAMAGE

Snowplowing operations can cause property damage in spite of proper care and precautions taken.
The City of Hanover practices the following property damage policy:

A. Mailboxes and mailbox posts, which meet current USPS regulations, physically hit
by a plow will be repaired or replaced at the expense of the contractor or City. Cost
of replacement shall not exceed $40.00.

B. Damage caused by the weight of the snow is not the responsibility of the City or
contractor.

C. Boulevard damage is the responsibility of the resident and will not be repaired by
the City or contractor

D. Damage caused to private improvements within the right of way is the
responsibility of the property owner.

Therefore, the City will assume no responsibility for damage to underground lawn sprinkling

800-5

56



Chapter 800 — Snowplowing Policy

systems, exterior lighting systems, and similar landscaping installed in the public right-of-way.

800.11

RESPONSIBILITY OF RESIDENTS

Snow storms create numerous problems. Residents have certain responsibilities in minimizing
these problems. Therefore, the following is requested from residents:

oo w>»

L o M m

800.12

Keep updated on current and predicted weather conditions;
Be aware of the snow removal equipment. Please, DO NOT CROWD THE PLOW;
Expect snow removal equipment to back up frequently;

Obey the overnight parking and the restricted parking during snowfall & blowing
snow ordinance by not parking vehicles on City streets during the prohibited hours;

Be patient — plowing and sanding takes time;

DO NOT plow, push or blow snow onto or across the street;

Clean snow from around mailboxes, newspaper delivery tubes and fire hydrants;
Group mailboxes when possible;

Place garbage and recycling containers away from the edge of the road. Keep
garbage and recycling containers off the street during snow events;

Decorative rock, landscaping items, lawn sprinkler heads, fences or other
obstructions are not allowed in the right-of-way. These items need to be removed
as they are viewed as a hazard,

Residents should be aware that they may need to clear their driveways several times
until their street has been plowed to its full width.

COMPLAINTS

Complaints regarding snow and ice control or damage shall be taken during normal office hours.
They will be handled in accordance with the City’s procedure for handling complaints. It is the
City’s intent to treat all residents uniformly and to ensure that the provisions of this policy are

complied with.

800-6

57



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO 02-02-21-06
APPROVING RENEWAL OF CONSUMPTION & DISPLAY PERMIT

WHEREAS, the City maintains a Consumption and Display Liquor License at 11250 5" St. NE due to
the City renting out the attached Community Hall and Settlers Park Shelter; and

WHEREAS, this license has an annual renewal requirement; and

WHEREAS, the City is in compliance with the conditions of the renewal as stated on the renewal
application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota,
hereby approves the renewal of the Consumption and Display Permit for 11250 5™ St. NE, Hanover, MN.

Adopted by the City Council this 2" day of February, 2021.
APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Chris Kauffman, Mayor

Brian Hagen, City Administrator

58



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO 02-02-21-07

AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS/PARKS SEASONAL POSITION

WHEREAS, the City hires seasonal help to assist with summer maintenance needs in public works and
parks; and

WHEREAS, anticipated hiring range is $10-$12 per hour depending on experience.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota,
hereby authorizes the advertisement for the Public Works/Parks Seasonal Position.

Adopted by the City Council this 2" day of February, 2021.

APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Chris Kauffman, Mayor

Brian Hagen, City Administrator

59



Collaborative Planning, LLC

Date:

To:

From:

Memorandum

January 28, 2021
Honorable Mayor and Council
Cindy Nash, City Planner

Concept Plan — Bridgewater at Hanover

I have reviewed the concept plan dated December 23, 2020 and offer the following comments:

1.

The original building was approved via a Conditional Use Permit, Planned Unit
Development and Site Plan. The new building would require an amendment to those
previous approvals. The Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is required because a senior
housing building requires a CUP in this zoning district. The PUD amendment is required
because the specific site plans and number of units of the previous Bridgewater project
are embedded within the PUD (which itself was an amendment to the original PUD that
had approved an apartment building on this site). All of these actions would be processed
concurrently.

Architectural requirements would be a part of a PUD approval.

A landscape plan would be required to be submitted with the site plan.

Provide a pedestrian connection from the new building to the trail adjacent to Settlers
Lane.

At their meeting on January 25, 2021, the Planning Commission also reviewed the concept plan.
A number of questions were discussed including the following:

1.

Compatibility with existing building. It was discussed and noted that the new building
will be similar to the existing building in terms of exterior materials, colors, landscaping
and other features so that the site looks like one cohesive planned development.

Soils Quality. There was discussion about soils on this part of the site, related to

discussion from the original proposal for the first building. As a part of their due
diligence, the Developer will be reviewing the soils on the site.

60



3. Pond Erosion. Planning Commissioner Barrett advised the Developer that the pond area
seems to have erosion that has needed maintenance. The City Engineer will review this
with the Developer as the proposal proceeds.

4. Fire Department Emergency Calls. Discussion occurred related to emergency calls to the
Fire Department related to the existing building. In 2020, the following calls were
responded to by the Fire Department:

Canceled Calls — 3

Fall or lift assist/transport — 3

Nose bleed, bruising or general pain - 5
Fever—1

Diabetic related — 1

Confusion or Unconscious — 2
Difficulty Breathing — 4

Stroke or Heart Attack — 2

Fire Alarm — 1

5. Landscaping. Landscaping will complement existing landscaping on the site. A resident
in the Bridges townhomes requested landscaping between this new building and their
portion of the neighborhood.

6. Trash. A resident of the Bridges townhomes expressed concern regarding the existing
garbage receptacles.

1/28/2021 2
61



WSBENG.COM

55101 651.286.8450

SAINT PAUL, MN

SUITE 200

178 E 9TH STREET

WSO

Memorandum

To: Cindy Nash — Hanover City Planner

From: Nick Preisler, PE — Hanover City Engineer
Cc: Brian Hagen — Hanover City Administrator
Date: January 21, 2021

Re: Bridgewater at Hanover Concept Plan Review

As requested, we have reviewed the Bridgewater at Hanover Concept Plan documents as
prepared by ISG Inc, dated December 23, 2020, and we offer the following comments:

Utility Comments

1. The applicant should determine whether or not the existing water and sanitary sewer
services provide the capacity needed for the domestic water and fire suppression needs.
Utility as-builts will be provided to the applicant.

Stormwater Comments

1. The Hanover Code of Ordinances Chapter 9 Section 9.31.A.2.a.2 states this project
qualifies as a Small Site Project therefore stormwater volume, rate, and quality
requirements do not apply.

2. Refer to the Erosion and Sediment Control Planning Checklist in the Hanover Code of
Ordinances Chapter 9 for erosion control requirements.

3. The applicant should use the provided utility as-builts and grading plan to determine the
resulting HWL from the additional stormwater being conveyed to the pond. The new HWL
must remain within City Code requirements for 3’ freeboard between the HWL and the
low floor elevations of up gradient structures.

G:\.Clients All\Hanover\Development\TEMP\Bridgewater at Hanover\MEMO-Bridgewater at Hanover Concept Plan Review 012121.docx
62



DECEMBER 23, 2020

Amy Biren

Planning Administrator
City of Hanover

11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341
amyb@ci.hanover.mn.us

RE: CONCEPT PLAN NARRATIVE - BRIDGEWATER AT HANOVER SENIOR LIVING FACILITY

Dear Amy,

Thank you for reviewing the attached concept plan and supplemental information in support of the Bridgewater at Hanover
Senior Living Facility. As you know this project involves construction of a second building to closely complement the existing
senior living building to the east. This Phase Il construction is proposed to essentially mirror the existing building, parking, and
landscaping present with Phase | on the same parcel. The following narrative describes the design intent illustrated by the
enclosed conceptual materials.

CONCEPTUAL SITE DESIGN

Site access to the new building will be provided by a shared driveway by way of the existing access from Settlers Lane.
Sidewalks will remain in-place along the north boundary of the site, parallel with Settlers Lane, and additional on-site pavement
will be added to facilitate accessible routes from the new parking lot to the new building.

Site utilities will tie-in to the existing sanitary and water services which traverse the site from the Settlers Lane right-of-way.
Stormwater will be addressed with the existing catch basins located where the proposed new parking lot will join the existing lot.
It is anticipated that Phase 1 construction took into account the additional stormwater management capacity that would be
required after the construction of Phase 2 and future calculations will confirm this as part of the site design process.
Stormwater will overland flow from the newly developed site to the in-place catch basins similar to the way it flows from the
existing site to these catch basins.

A new bituminous parking lot will be installed directly adjacent to the existing parking lot to serve the new building. The parking
lot provides 26 new parking stalls, including two handicap accessible stalls near the main building entrance. All required
building, yard, and parking setbacks are being met by the proposed concept.

Site lighting will involve relocation of the existing parking lot pole lights to facilitate construction of the new parking lot and
accommodate the expanded site. The existing trash enclosure will be relocated slightly to the south and east and will serve both
buildings.

Landscaping, which will be fully detailed during the site plan process, will closely match Phase | plantings and meet City Code to
provide a high-quality landscape and appropriate screening. A concrete patio, similar to the patio which serves the Phase 1
building, will also provide an enhanced quality of life amenity for residents of the new building to enjoy.

CONCEPTUAL BUILDING DESIGN

Similar to the site described above, the proposed new building will echo the floor plan and exterior materials of the existing
building. The proposed architectural style will be traditional, using a number of gables, two-lap siding sizes, and shakes in order
to break up the facades and create visual interest. White trim will also be used to create a similar clean finished look. The
exterior color pallet of the new building will correspond to the existing facility for a cohesive, complementary appearance across

115 East Hickory Street + Suite 300 + Mankato, MN 56001
507.387.6651 + ISGInc.com

Architecture + Engineering + Envwronmeﬁ%\ + Planning



ISG

the site as well as with the adjacent neighborhoods. To illustrate this design intent, photography of the existing building has
been attached showing the existing building from each direction.

Following the standard set forth in Phase I, Phase Il construction will include a two-story building with twenty-four units. A small,
attached garage will also be present on the south end of the new building for storage of typical maintenance materials and
equipment.

The building will encompass approximately 16,217 square feet with three different unit configurations, all of which mimic the
studio style layouts of the Phase | facility. Units will be available on both the first and second floors, and each will provide private
restroom and shower facilities. Based on the similarities between the buildings, the floor plan of the existing Phase | building is
attached for reference.

The intent of the program is to provide shared amenities such as dining, laundry, and living room space as well as a spa and
porch areas for tenants’ use on each floor. Interior finishes of the same quality are also being proposed and will be further
detailed in future interior elevations developed with the building construction documents.

Thank you again for reviewing the attached information. Please contact me at 507.387.6651 with any questions or if there is
any additional information we can provide in support of this project.

Sincerely,
Andnea Band

Andrea Rand, AICP
Project Coordinator

Andrea.Rand@ISGInc.com

Attachments: Conceptual Site Plan
Exterior Elevation Photography (for design intent reference)
Existing Phase 1 Building Floor Plan (for design intent reference)

Page 2 of 2
952.426.0699 + ISGInc.com
64


mailto:Andrea.Rand@ISGInc.com

EXISTING GAS LINE

"N — = : EXISTING : 5 ¢
S % BITUMINOUS TRAIL 5 :
" 3TAPRR A\ EXISTING )W f
e = '/ CONCRETE WALK - e .
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (TYP)  MnDOT B612 CURB \ gk 5 , 2
&GUTTER(TYP) | \ , ;
CONCRETE WALK (TYP) & \ e & 77\ : e
' \ L EXISTING BITUMINOUS - : : PRl IR
t \ PAVEMENT & X %\ : P P
|\ ¢ WIDESOLDSTALL - T8 " ’ BUILDING SETBACK (TYP - R
\ \/ STRIPING (TYP) 22\ 2N (TYP) e
' PROPOSED WATER SERVICE &\\ = &
CONCRETE PATIO 9 - g .
PROPOSED SANITARY SERVICE | = iz \ ‘ .

\

= THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF | & S GROU
—;7‘ . INC. AND MAY NOT BE USED, COPIED OR DUPLICA
/'
X4
=

’é WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSEN
//' EXISTING SANITARY SERVICE .

- ; BRIDGEWATER AT

HANOVER

L= /

PHASE 2

OVER MINNESOTA

B
L .

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

1 00|

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
FILE NAMI

SITE/LOT AREA: 280,688 SQ. FT/6.44 AC. DRAWN BY
DESIGNED BY

IMPERVIOUS AREA: 50970 8Q. FT/1.17 AC. REVIEWED BY
ORIGINAL IS:

PARKING COUNTS

ACCESSIBLE
CAR

SITE PLAN

TOTAL:
SETBACKS
FRONT YARD

SIDE YARD
REAR YARD




[HH o " ! _u}_il!
I i

Wil=sss: M

; -IIIF|" I
= WEIRNEER LT

I

T g

East - Garage

ISGInc.com

Existing Phase 1 Building Exterior Elevations
66

- For Design Intent Reference -

ISG Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning




,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -
|
GARAGE A 3 i
|
o UTILITY / FIRE SPRINKLER |
8 |
°g B .
138 2| 1388 ! |
® M 4l }
P ! |
8 L\ H 1
- L
e S FIRE il [ = D NG| E———
SPRINKLER ofey o :
0 £ TuB gy ] 2 J
° ROOM = £ b
i MY L } ROOM eI I }
122 136 222 @\; : |
8 8o
UNIT-A = 157 —— _ o | S
[ LAUNDRY | [ 4 [ LA&?RW
‘ b X 5 (237 ] D
I B 5
by - 3
TrzzzsEafus FD;-@- e Toer [ [ E [
‘ N o D] [ 5 < PORCH
H ‘ PORCH 9
UNIT-A 57 ‘ e B
(2] . — o
; PANTRY [ \R 0o
124 : A | 1
e F
24 f B : E
b
UNIT-B CORR 708
5
-~ m] 1 =]
| b / Aqb
ITEETTENTT T IT = 11} 1] DINING
; p \ - i
UNIT-B =5
‘
L L = __
19| - &= 1y 8- F' = e
s B B B N B N N E RN NN N W | o T\
11§ |
1 ! L A
FURNACE |
® 100A }
LIVING - i LIVING
ROOM s = ROOM
- g
DEN : = - \g !
] <P | X &) FURNACE
— - ! = 1 A
&= . e fil_] VEST&BULE ! = | ‘B e z]‘L Ln B i Lz
5 e ! [ | CLOSET [t
N EQUI ! oy 3
106 ALL 1028 } 5 © 8
e s %, [101A w S
..... i \& | i
; ) e o : | it
FURNACE | =7 ||#= S . - FURNACE S
ROOM 4 g ROOM g
iz} 0 () WELEX ~ [21] .
1 B :LOBB TR :
—— — ) N N Ik .
Sk N < |0 N
- I Ea 5
— | 5 s
. c :
# UNIT-A UNIT-A — R0 B UNIT-A 1
: — : ;
: : . :
5 - - ]
. 1 i UNIT-C
.
-
N
]
FIRST FLOOR SECOND FLOOR
Architecture + Engineering + Environmental + Planning EX|St|ng Phase 1 BUI|dlng Floor Plan ISGInc.com

- For Design Intent Reference - 67




To: Mayor Kauffman & Hanover City Council

From: Brian Hagen, City Administrator
Re: Fire Capital Interfund Loan Interest Rate Consideration
Date: January 26, 2020

The City Council previously approved the purchase of a new Fire Engine through Custom Fire Apparatus
in the amount of $764,619.27. As part of that approval, the City paid cash for the purchase, but to do that
we need to borrow money from the City’s General Capital Fund. In order to save additional money, the
City prepaid the entire amount to Custom Fire Apparatus which lowered the price to $741,915.00. In
addition to the contract amount, the City will purchased approximately $100,000 of equipment directly in
order to save on price markups through Custom Fire Apparatus.

The estimated amount to borrow to ourselves is $415,000. This number is subject to change depending
on items purchased directly by the City that were not included in the contract cost owed to Custom Fire
Apparatus.

The Fire Service contract identifies debt service payments as an expense in the annual contract cost. To
identify the borrowed money for a capital expense, we will need to approve an interfund loan and
amortization schedule. This allows us to identify debt service requirements within the Fire Department
budget and contract amounts.

An item to note is by paying cash, we then lose the ability to invest the $415,000. Investments are
estimated to yield a return of approximately 1-2%

Enclosed for discussion is a comparison on amortization schedules identifying a 0, 1, 2 and 3% interest
rate on the loan. For comparison, our last equipment certificate (loan) had an interest rate of 3.5%. The
10 years was determined as that is a standard repayment term for equipment certificates. Direction should
be given to staff on what to set the interest rate as.

City of Hanover 11250 5t St NE, Hanover, MN 55341 | (p) (763) 497-3777 (f) (763) 497-1873 | cityhall@ci.hanover.mn.us

68



Loan Amortization Schedule: 2021 Fire Engine

Loan Amount $415,000
Interest Rate 0%
Term (years) 10

Beginning Annual Debt

Year Balance Service Interest Principal Ending Balance
1 $415,000 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $373,500
2 $373,500 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $332,000
3 $332,000 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $290,500
4 $290,500 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $249,000
5 $249,000 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $207,500
6 $207,500 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $166,000
7 $166,000 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $124,500
8 $124,500 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $83,000
9 $83,000 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 $41,500

10 $41,500 $41,500 $0.00 $41,500 SO
$415,000 SO $415,000

*lowering the loan amount by $100,000 reduces annual D/S by approx. 510,000

69



Loan Amortization Schedule: 2021 Fire Engine

Loan Amount $415,000
Interest Rate 1%
Term (years) 10
Beginning Annual Debt
Year Balance Service Interest Principal Ending Balance

1 $415,000.00 $43,816.56 $4,150.00 $39,666.56 $375,333.44

2 $375,333.44 $43,816.56 $3,753.33 $40,063.23 $335,270.21

3 $335,270.21 $43,816.56 $3,352.70 $40,463.86 $294,806.36

4 $294,806.36 $43,816.56 $2,948.06 $40,868.50 $253,937.86

5 $253,937.86 $43,816.56 $2,539.38 $41,277.18 $212,660.68

6 $212,660.68 $43,816.56 $2,126.61 $41,689.95 $170,970.73

7 $170,970.73 $43,816.56 $1,709.71 $42,106.85 $128,863.87

8 $128,863.87 $43,816.56 $1,288.64 $42,527.92 $86,335.95

9 $86,335.95 $43,816.56 $863.36 $42,953.20 $43,382.75

10 $43,382.75 $43,816.56 $433.83 $43,382.73 $0.02

$438,165.60 $23,165.62 $414,999.98

*lowering the loan amount by $100,000 reduces annual D/S by approx. 510,000

70



Loan Amortization Schedule: 2021 Fire Engine

Loan Amount $415,000
Interest Rate 2%
Term (years) 10
Beginning Annual Debt
Year Balance Service Interest Principal Ending Balance

1 $415,000.00 $46,200.51 $8,300.00 $37,900.51 $377,099.49

2 $377,099.49 $46,200.51 $7,541.99 $38,658.52 $338,440.97

3 $338,440.97 $46,200.51 $6,768.82 $39,431.69 $299,009.28

4 $299,009.28 $46,200.51 $5,980.19 $40,220.32 $258,788.95

5 $258,788.95 $46,200.51 $5,175.78 $41,024.73 $217,764.22

6 $217,764.22 $46,200.51 $4,355.28 $41,845.23 $175,919.00

7 $175,919.00 $46,200.51 $3,518.38 $42,682.13 $133,236.87

8 $133,236.87 $46,200.51 $2,664.74 $43,535.77 $89,701.10

9 $89,701.10 $46,200.51 $1,794.02 $44,406.49 $45,294.61

10 $45,294.61 $46,200.51 $905.89 $45,294.62 -$0.01

$462,005.10 $47,005.09 $415,000.01

*lowering the loan amount by $100,000 reduces annual D/S by approx. 510,000

71



Loan Amortization Schedule: 2021 Fire Engine

Loan Amount $415,000
Interest Rate 3%
Term (years) 10
Beginning Annual Debt
Year Balance Service Interest Principal Ending Balance

1 $415,000.00 $48,650.66 $12,450.00 $36,200.66 $378,799.34

2 $378,799.34 $48,650.66 $11,363.98 $37,286.68 $341,512.66

3 $341,512.66 $48,650.66 $10,245.38 $38,405.28 $303,107.38

4 $303,107.38 $48,650.66 $9,093.22 $39,557.44 $263,549.94

5 $263,549.94 $48,650.66 $7,906.50 $40,744.16 $222,805.78

6 $222,805.78 $48,650.66 $6,684.17 $41,966.49 $180,839.29

7 $180,839.29 $48,650.66 $5,425.18 $43,225.48 $137,613.81

8 $137,613.81 $48,650.66 $4,128.41 $44,522.25 $93,091.57

9 $93,091.57 $48,650.66 $2,792.75 $45,857.91 $47,233.65

10 $47,233.65 $48,650.66 $1,417.01 $47,233.65 $0.00

$486,506.60 $71,506.60 $415,000.00

*lowering the loan amount by $100,000 reduces annual D/S by approx. 510,000

72



	ADP80BF.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  January 28, 2021
	Re:  Review of February 5, 2021 City Council Agenda

	02-02-21 Claims.pdf
	02-02-21 Payments for 2020
	02-02-21 Check Summary Register for 2020
	02-02-21 Cons for 2020
	02-02-21 Cash Balance for 2020
	02-02-21 Revenues for 2020
	02-02-21 Expenditures for 2020
	02-02-21 Payments for 2021
	02-02-21 Check Summary Register for 2021
	02-02-21 Cash Balance for 2021
	02-02-21 Revenues for 2021
	02-02-21 Payments for 2021

	ADP9883.tmp
	Ordinance No. 2021-01

	ADPDA12.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  January 28, 2021
	Re:  Review of February 5, 2021 City Council Agenda




